
Zgarba, Angela 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Su bject: 

Ms. Zgabay-Zgarba, 

Information Redacted 552.101/ 466.0221 552.1391 552.110 

lapinski. Joseph (Joseph.lapinski@GTECH.COM] 
Friday, October 22, 2010 3:32 PM 
Zgarba. Angela 
RE: lottery Operations & Services RFP 362-10-0001 - HSP Clarification 

We have received the clarification letter and will provide a response as required. 

Thank you, 

Joe Lapinski 

Deputy ADM 
GTECH - Texas 
Office: (512) 908-4226 
Mobile: (512) 740-0199 
e-mail. joseph.lapinski@gtech.com 

From: Zgarba, Angela [mailto:Angela.Zgarba@lottery.state.b<.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 2:10 PM 
To: Lapinski, Joseph 
SUbject: lOttery Operations & Services RFP 362-10-0001 - HSP ClarifiGltion 

Mr. Lapinski: 

Please see the attached time sensitive clar ification letter regarding GTECH's Proposal in response to the Lottery 

Operations & Services RFP. Thank you. 

i«'If1efa ZtJa6ay-ZearM 
Contracts Administra tor 

Texas lottery Commission 

Ph: 512.344.5215 
Fax: 512.344.5058 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE : The contents of this email are confidential 
and for the e xclusive use of the intended recipient . If you receive this 
email in error , please delete it from your system immediately and 
notify 1,1'" either by ",m(li l , t ",]pphon", or f(l x. YO~I should not copy , 
forward , or otherwise disclose the content of the email . 
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l\lllq )\111'1 \fillullu.;ou 
CI",it"'<llt TEXAS LOTTERY COMMISSION 
J '('; U~I<lfI Kr.w~ 

CQIlI'''lnWoIcr 

October 20, 20 I 0 

Joe Lapinski 
GTECH Texas 
5301 Riata Park Court 
I3Jdg. E, Suite 100 
AusLin, TX 78727 

I'bilifl U. ~mler"W. Owrilobl .. Hi,,!o Opernlion.1 fJi'~d6r 

Via facsimile: 5 12.339.0405 
E·mail: joseph. lapinski@gtech.com 
TIME SENSITIVE 

RE: Request for Proposals (RFP) for Lonery Operations and Services, 
RFP #362·\ 0·0001; Request for Clarifications 

Dear Mr. Lapinski: 

The Texas Lottery Commission (TLC) is reviewing the Proposal submitted by GTECH 
Corporation (GTECH) in response to the abovc·referenccd RFP, and, pursuant to RFP 
Section 2.20, requests clarifications as set forth below. Please note some of these requests 
were addressed during oral presentations and site visits and arc included again here so 
TLC can receive GTECH' s [onnal written response. 

I. The page immediately fol lowing GTECH 's Cover Page contains a copyright 
notice and statement of confidentiality. This statement, among other things, 
purports to prohibit copying ofGTECH's proposal. TLC reserves the right to 
copy the proposal for evaluation purposes. Although the TLC will not release 
any information during an open procurement process, once the procurcment is 
officia lly closed (either contract award or cancellation), G rECH' s proposal is 
subjcl.":t to disclosure under the Texas Public Information Al.":t. 

2. Some options are noted at an additional charge, others are noted as included in 
the base price and some are not indicated. Please provide a complete list of all 
oplions included in GTECH's base proposal and those available at an additional 
charge. 

3. Page 10.1 - 2, Figure 10.1· 1 or the Proposal states that the conversion is 80% 
eomp1ele and GTEC H has achieved a third·party certificat ion of the system from 
Deloitte & Touche. Please provide a copy of the certification letter. 

4. GTECH 's response to section 3.44 of the RFP (sec Exhibit 14, Lottery 
Liquidated Damages through Ca lendar Year 2010) 

I . 
P.O. 80" 16630 • AUStin. Texas 7876 1-6630 

Phon" (51 2) 344-5000 • FAX {51 2) ,178·3682 • Bingo FAX (512) 344-5142 

ww,,·.lxlou er)".org • "",·w.lxbingo.org 
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5. On page 4-8 ofGTECH's proposal, it states (as CONfIDENTIAL): • 

6. Section 4.2.3, page 4-6, on Figure 4-3 , please explain the seven-hour, go-live 
delay in Chile. 

7. Section 4.2.5.g states: "GTECH has never had a gaming license denied or 
revoked, or had any fines, penalties, sanctions, or liquidated damages assest [sic 1 
against it's [sic] gam ing license, contract, or operation." However, under Exhibit 
10, "GTECH Corporation Fines," three fines and/or penalties were noted. Please 
clarify. Also, please provide all updated Exhibit 10, "Gaming Licenses Chart" 
with all changes showlllhrough the date of your response to this request for 
clarifications. 

8. Page 4-20 under Saysha Robinson's j ob description, the Proposal states: "Saysha 
will have accountability for all departments, includ ing centralized services in 
Texas." However, the GTECH Texas Organizational Chart indicates that Tom 
Stanek and Daisy Bolivar report directly to Joe Lapinski. Will all departments 
and personnel report directly to Saysha Robinson as the Assistant General 
Manager and not to the General Manager? 

9. Section 4.3.1, the GTECH Texas Organizational Chart indicates there are 11 
Distribution Representatives reporting 10 Chuck Faulkner, Distribution Manager, 
but the Proposal on page 4-31 states: "Chuck supervises a group of 13 Instant 
Ticket Specialists." Please clarity how many representatives will report to Chuck 
Fau lkner and their titles. 

10. The Transition Team Organizational Chart shows Michael Thornton and Barbara 
Tedrow as co-Project Managers. On page 4-40, the Proposal states: " Barbara, 
working with Michael, wi ll be the Texas-based project manager." (emphasis 
added). In addition, Section 10.1-25 of the Proposal identifies Ms. Tedrow as 
" ... your fu ll-time Conversion Plan Project Manager.lshe] is and will remain an 
integral member of the Texas leadership team long after the project is done." 
Please clarify how Mr. Thornton's and Ms. Tedrow's project manager duties will 
be coordinated. Also, on page 10.1-27, the roles of Ms. Tedrow and Mr. 
Thornton appear to connie! with the roles defined in Part 4. Please explain their 
respective roles. 

2 

DOCUMENT REDACTED BY TLC -12-8-10 



Information Redacted 552.1011466.0221 552.1391 552 .110 

II. Page 6.8-45 of the Proposal stales: " ... [W]e are introducing a new position that 
will be held by 11 individuals throughout the state: Promotions and Training 
Representative." The GTECH Texas Organizational Chart in Section 4. 3. 1 and 
page 8.6-27 ind icate there are \0 promotions and training 
coordinators/representatives. Please clarify how many promot ions and training 
representatives GTECH is proposing. 

12. Page 7.3-20 of the Proposal states: "Through . we will be able 
to implement a new status indicating that a package of returns has arrived at the 
warehouse before our warehouse team has processed the package." Can you 
easily differentiate packages and identify those for manual returns? How much 
dctail can you discern about whatlickets are in the package (i.e., game type, pack 
number)? 

13 . Page 7.3-37 of the Proposal shows a 
offered option. Is the 
product? What · 
and what is the range? 

is proposed as an 
based on a particular commercial 

u,e 

14. Page 7.4- 15 of the Proposal states: "Super Retailers can register player 
infonnation for first-ti me claimants through the GTECH sales tenni nal." Is the 
terminal an Altura? How is the first-time claimant infonnation (i.e., name, 
address, date of birth, social securi ty number) captured? 

15. Page 7.4-40 ofthe Proposal describes check generation. Does the proposed 
check-generation system include a security verification routine for the 

16. Page 7.5-46 or the Proposal describes terminal groups and states: .. .. . the Lonery 
may create a dynamic group .... " Who will be responsible for establishing and 
managing all tenninal groups (i.e., GTECH or TLC)? 

17. Page 7.5-52 of the Proposal shows the 
is proposed as an offered option. Are there other lottery clients currently 

employing the 

18. Page 7.6-11 of the Proposal states: "The can support - as delivered -
not only the you need today but the you en vision for the 
coming contract period." How will thc be supported (i.e., 
immed.iately at start-up or is the system capable or growth up to , 

19. Section 7.6-2 5 of the Proposal states that in an instance whcre both at the 
Primary Data Center (POC) are disabled, railover rrom the POC to the Backup 
Data Center is manually moderated ("with operator intervention"). Can the 
failover be achieved with no operator action at all from the POC if that site is 
completely out of service? 

20. Page 7.6-50 of the Proposal stales: " In the future , should the TLC ever need 
additional interfaces and integration, for example. with outside third-party 
entities, GTECH can ll!!1.entiaJ/v ofTer B2B for extensible 
connectivity to the through open mterlaces that can be tailored to each 
individual third-party interface requirement for transaction processing." 
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(emphasis added). Is this application feature included in GTECH 's base proposal 
or an offered/invited option? 

21. Page 7.6·79 of the Proposal. Can the system support simultaneous promotions on 
the same game to incent the clerk and player? Can the system support more than 
one promotion at a time on the same game with the same trigger? 

22. Pages 7.6 - 94-99 of the Proposal. Are the items referred to on these pages 
included in the base system proposed or part of the Renaissance Program? 

23. Pages 7.6 . 108·1 13 of the Proposal. Are the GTECH G2 Games included in the 
base system proposed or part of the Program? 

24. Page 7.9-14 of the Proposal states: "We take the infonnation from these systems 
and load the data into a structured fonnat within the data warehouse." How 
frequent ly is transaction data exported to the data warehouse? 

25. Page 7. 10·4 of the Proposal states: ' 'The typically uses a continuous 
balancing approach, which audits and balances the Igainst the GTECH 

at each checkpoint." What is the typical cheCkpoint schedule? 

26. Page 7.1 1-3 of the Proposal states:" [p] rovides (the) ability to 
customize message content such as weather alerts, AMBER/Silver/Blue Alerts, 
as well as news and other emergency messages as required. " Please clarify if the 

feeds include weather and locaVnational news. 

27. Page 7.11- 14 of the Proposal states: "Our proposed system will continue to 
proce.<;s al l tickets produced during the term of the existing contract without 
i:s:sut:. Nu lil;t;:lISt;: is Tt;:4uiroo to pr()l.;t;:ss tll t;:St;: lickl:lS using the l;unt;:lIt lIIl:thod. 

For tickets produced during the new contract period, GTECH is pleased to 
propose an alternative: a new, two-scan, self-check ticket checking process based 
on our ... Because GTECH owns this patent, 
there will be no need to procure a license from any third party." Please eonfinn 
GTECH will continue to license and print the PDF4 17 barcode under the new 
contract ifrcquired by TLC. 

28. Page 7.11- 19 of the Proposal states: "In the current pilot test of the system in 
T~xas, our analysis shows that, S 97 percent more aecumtt: at predicting 
inventory levels than any other method in use today." Please provide test results, 
together with rclat~d documents, to support this statement. 

29. Page 7. I I -26 of the Proposal stales: "The download will typically take place 
without interfering with any wagering or other functions of the terminal." What 
does "typically" mean? In what circumstances docs a down load interfere with 
any wagering or other functions of the terminal? When will downloads occur? 

30. Page 7.12·1 5 of the Proposa l. Docs the Ahura GT 1200 SFT support all wired 
and wireless signagc? 

31. Page 7. 12-50 of the Proposal. Please describe where the peripherals on the Altura 
GTl 200 (i.e., key pad, smartcard reader [page 7. 12-66]) are mounted? 
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32. Page 7. 12-66 of the Proposal states: "The Altura Fam ily ofTenninals play-slip 
scanners support ticket branding during validation transactions on the retailer 
sa les lenn inals." Please clari fy what support is included and confirm that ticket 
brand ing is part oflhe base system and price proposed and will be available upon 
terminal insta llation. 

33. Page 7.12-108 o flhe Proposal states the Altura comes with I GB ofOash 
memory. Please explain the memory ava ilability and free space in tenns of 
supporting additional online games and the ability to store advertising images, 
videos, and animat ions. 

34. Page 7.12-113 of the Proposal. Are all Player Activated Sales Tenni nals 
constructed for exposure in outdoor deployments (hardened for environmental 
conditions) upon ro llout? 

35. Page 7.12- 113 states the "has a built-i n 
The table on page 7.12-115 of the Proposal states the 
time of order." Please confinn the for the 
included in the base system and price proposed. 

Idvertising screen." 
is an "Option at the 

erminal is 

36. Page 7. 12-1 15 of the Proposal. If some features are broken, how does 
that affect the fu nctioning of others? For example, if the bill acceptor is down, 
can winning tickets stil l be checked? If some on-line game buttons are disabled, 
can other on-l ine games be played? If the playslip reader has failed, can quick 
picks sti ll be purchased? If communications to central is lost, can instant tickets 
still be sold? 

37. Page 7.12- 122 of the Pmposal states: "The numhcr ofQuick Pick push buttons 
r.::an bt: upgraded quir.::kly and easily: you r.;all dlolm:: 10 illr.;iudl;: four, lin:, or six.." 
Can you have Powerball and Powerplay on the same button? If yes, how does it 
work? 

38. Page 7.12- 156 of the Proposa l states the Mobile Handheld Tcnninal employs a 
wireless cell technology service (General Packet Rad io Service). Are there 
locations around Texas where the service could be unreliable? 

39. Page 7.12-159 of the Proposal states: " In training mode. transactions that 
generate ticket facsimiles remove the game logo and replace it with ' Void,' 
' Demo,' ' Not for Sale,' or equivalent." Page 6.8-1 3 ofthe Proposal states: "No 
physical tickets will be pri nted in training ITI O(it:." Please conlinll ifpllysical 
tickets are produced in training mode. 

40. Page 7.12.2-9 of the Proposa l states: ' 'The 15 locations and numbers of FSTs 
deployed are shown in the following figu res." Figure 7.1 2.2-5 of the Proposal 
depicts 13iocations and Figure 7.1 2- 10 of the Proposal identifies 16 locations. 
Please clarify these discrepancies. 

41. Page 7.12.2-10 of the Proposal states: " We a lso increased the overall number of 
FSTs to improve responsiveness to high-volume retailers and position the TLC 
for the coming impact of on retailers." Why is more staff 
needed to 
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42. Page 7.12.2-18 of the Proposal states: "GTECH wil l establish a more stringent 
threshold of three calls in a 90-day period to begin monitoring and escalate 
emerging chronic problems for prompt resolution and followup." Page 7.12.2-19, 
numbers 2, 4 and S of the Proposal reference a 30-day period. Will cal ls be 
monitored over a 30-day period, a 90-day period, or both? 

43. Page 7.13-20 of the Proposal refers to silent monitoring of calls handled by 
GTECH Texas call center staff. Can silent monitoring be perfonned on Texas 
calls taken at the Rhode Island call center? Also, please confinn that all Texas 
calls wi ll bc monitored regardless ofwhcre they arc routed. 

44. Page 7.13-32 of the Proposal states: " We currently have 104 call center 
associates trained to respond to Texas Lottery retai lers .. .. " However, the GTECH 
Texas Organizational Chart identifies 26 call center associates. Please clarifY. 

45. Page 7. 14-14 of the Proposal. Nominal bandwidth varies widely across different 
communications media. For example, is mueh slower than 
the others. How do d ifferent communications media affect the ability for retailers 
to get normal down loads, emergency downloads and perform daily operations? 

46. Page 7. 14-16 of the Proposal states: "The network will have adequate bandwidth 
and lines for connectivity to and between all designated Texas Lottery 
facilities .... " Wil l more than one lottery share receiver space on the satellites or 
wi ll the bandwidth be reserved specifically for TLC? Arc there potential 
perfonnance conflicts (for example, when lotteries are doing down loads 
simultaneously) and ifso, how wi ll they be mitigated? 

47. Page 7.14- 16 of the Proposal references three satellites. Exhibit 15, page 3 and 
Figure 7. 14-3 of the Proposal show two satellites. Please clari fy the number of 
satellites being proposed. 

48. Page 8.4-4 of the Proposal states: "We arc adding two Senior Sales, 
Merchandising, and Business Development Managers .... " Figure 8.4-3, 
Regional Sales Team, North shows one Senior Sales, Merchandisi ng, and 
Business Development Manager and Figure 8.4-4, Regional Sales Team, South 
shows two Senior Sales, Merchandising, and Business Development Managers, 
for a total of three. Please clarify. 

49. Page 8.4-13, Figure 8.4-11 of the Proposal identifies GTECH's proposed Retailer 
10 LSR staff ratio as 127: I. The GTECH Texas Organizational Chart shows 108 
LSR routes (51 North, 57 South). Assum ing 16,648 retailers (from Figure 8.4-
II), the Retailer to LSR staff rat io would be 154: I. Please explain how you 
delennined the number ofLSRs, the ratio of LSRs, and how swing 
representat ives will fit in. 

50. Page 8.4-102 of the Proposal. How is the associated with the returns 
bag? Can the tag be overlooked, become dislodged or damaged? If so, what 
happens at the warehouse when the return is processed by the scanning system? 

5 I. Page 8.6-19 of the Proposal. How many promotional trailers are being proposed? 
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52. Page 8.7-30 of the Proposal states: " ;ystems will be distributcd across 
Texas to Lonery retailers selected based on analysis .... " Page 7.12-65 of the 
Proposal states: " Included in our base offer whcre is not des ired or not a 
viable option .... " Section 7. 12, Detail Requiremcnt #15 of the RFP states: "All 
Retailer Sales Tenninals must provide [emphasis added) a customer-oriented 
video display (flat-panel monitor) to commun icate the outcome of each 
transaction conducted ... . In retailer environments, where displays (flat-panel 
monitors) capable of video broadcast cannot be deployed, a customer oriented 
display must provide .. ,," Please explain what systems will be provided to 
retailers and how the systems wil l be distributed in relation to the RFP 
requirement. 

53 . Page 8.8-3 I of the Proposal states: "A license that will let designated 
PrimeLocation users provide LSRs with dctailed predictive sales reports. This 
license is available as an Offered Option. " Please provide further details about 
what is included in this option. 

54. Page 8.8-42 of the Proposal states: " Dan is responsible for administering market 
research to support GTEC H's worldwide strategic marketing ...... Please explain 
Mr. Morales' duties/responsibilities with respect to the Texas Lottery and the 
allocation of his t ime to the Texas account versus other corporate responsibilities. 

55 . Page 10.1-10 of the Proposal states: " .. . [w]e will perform approximately two 
weeks (two invoice periods) of parallel processing," but page 10.4-7 states: 
"More than 36 months of historical data will be avai lable within the Data 
Warehouse for reporting along with a fu ll 4S days of transactions processing .. 
Please clarify the period for parallel processing. 

56. Page 10.3-19 oftht: Proposal. Potentially how many other sites arc supported at 
the NRO? How will the NRO operate? 

57. Page 10.4-47 of the Proposal states: "GTECH will ut ilize its proven NRO, 
including a Texas-based War Room .... " However, page 10.3-20 states: "[tJhe 
War Room wi ll be located in Rhode Island .... " Please clari fy where the war 
room wi ll be located. 

58. Section 10.5 of the Proposal contains Conversion Milestones. Please provide 
written assur.tnce Ihat, if selected as the Apparent Successful Proposer, GTECH 
will meet the Texas Lottery's August 3 1, 20 II, conversion date. Also, please 
provide all revisions, ifany, to the conversion schedule as proposed. 

59. Under Section 8.2, Tables 78 (Detail Requirement 13) and 79 (Response 
Requirement 4) of the RFP, thc TLC requires the Successful Proposer prov ide 
route sales to support Key, Corporate and Chain Retailer locations, and the TLC 
asked Proposers to descri be their route sales model. " Roule sales" is defined in 
the Texas Lottery Commiss ion's 2011-20 1 S Stratcgic Plan, and the TLC wants to 
makc sure all Proposers have a common understanding of the tenn . Please 
describe how GTECH will handle such responsibilities. The Strategic Plan is 
avai lable at: 
http: //www.txlottery.orglexportisi tes/defaul tlAbout Us/Publications/Strategic PI 
ans.htm l 
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Your complete response to all questions, including any additional infonnation requested 
herein, must be provided to me no later than 2:30 p.m. CST on Monday, October 25, 
2010. Your response may be submitted via facsimile to (512) 344-5444 or e-mail to 
angela.zgarba@lottery.state. lx. us. In accordance with Section 1.9 of the RFP, please 
mark any infonnation considered confidential as such. 

If you have any questions, you may contact me at (512) 344-5215. Thank you fo r your 
immediate attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Angela Zgabay-Zgar a,:~ 
Contracts Administrator 

DOCUMENT REDACTED BY TLC -12-8-10 
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October 20, 20 10 

Joe Lapinski 
GTECHTexas 
5301 Riata Park Court 
Bldg. E, Suite 100 
Austin, TX 78727 

Via facsimile: 5 12.339.0405: 
E-mail : joscph.lapinskl@gte:h.com 
TIME SENSITIVE 

RE: Request for Proposals (RFP) for Lottery Operations and .services, 
RFP #362- 10-000 1; Request fo r Clarifications 

Dear Mr. Lapinski: 

The Texas Lottery Commission (TLC) is reviewing the Proposal submitted by:GTECH 
Corpomtion (GTECH) in response to the above-referenced RFP, and, pursuant to RFP 
Section 2.20, requests clarifications as set forth below. Please note some of these requests 
were nddrcssed during ornI presentations and site visits aod are included again here so 
TLC can receive GTECH's formal written response. 

I. The page immediately following GTECH's Cover Page contains a copyright 
notice and statement of confidentiality. This statement, among other thfngs, 
purports to prohibit copying ofGTECH's proposal . TLC reserves the right to 
copy the proposal for evaluation purposes . Although the TLC will not ~Iease 
any infonnation during an open procurement process, once the procurement is 
officially closed (either contract award or cancellation), GTECH's prop(ilsal is 
subject to dise10sure under the Texas Public lnfo nnation Aet. 
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Zgarba, Angela 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mr. Lapinski: 
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Zgarba, Angela 
Wednesday, October 20, 20102:27 PM 
Lapinski, Joseph <GTech> 
Lottery Operations & Services RFP 362·10-0001 • Clarification on Proposal 
GTECH Clarification Letter on Proposal.pdf 

Please see the attached time sensitive clarification letter regarding GTECH's Proposal in response to the Lottery 
Operations & Services RFP. Thank you. 

JI!If}efiJ Zgafmy.Z(Jar6a 
Contracts Administrator 
Texa s Lottery Commission 
Ph: 512 .344.5215 
Fax: 512.344.5058 
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Zgarba, Angela 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Yes. Please see attached. 

Jlnge/lJ Zga6ay-Zgarfu 
Contracts Administrator 
Texas Lottery Commission 
Ph: 512.344.5215 

Fax: 512.344.5058 
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Zgarba, Angela 
Wednesday, October 20, 20104:41 PM 
Lapinski, Joseph <GTech> 
RE: l ottery Operations & Services RFP 362-10-0001 - Clarification on Proposal 
Clarification Llr to GTECH Proposal 102010 FINAl.docx 

From: Lapinski, Joseph [mailto:Joseph.lapinski@GTECH.COM) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 3:39 PM 
To: Zgarba, Angela 
Subject: RE: lottery Operations & Services RFP 362-10-0001 - Oatificatioo on Proposal 
Importance: High 

Ms. Zgabay-Zgarba, 

Is it possible for the Lottery to provide a copy of the clarification request in MSWord format? 

Thanks, 

Joe 

From: Zgarba, Angela [mailto:Angela.Zgarba@lottery.state.tx.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 2:27 PM 
To: lapinski, Joseph 
Subject: Lottery Operations & Services RFP 362-10-0001 - ClarifICation on Proposal 

Mr. Lapinski: 

Please see t he attached time sensitive clarification letter regarding GTECH's Proposal in response to the lotte ry 
Operations & Services RFP. Thank you. 

)fngefa Zga6,*Zgar6a 
Contracts Administrator 

Texa s Lottery Commission 

Ph : 512.344.5215 
Fax: 512.3445058 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE : The contents of this email are confidential 
and for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. If you receive this 
email in error , please delete it from your system immediately and 
notify us either by email, telephone or fa x. You should not copy , 
forward , or otherwise disclose the content of the email . 
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October 20, 20 I 0 

Joe Lapinski 
GTECH Texas 
5301 Riata Park Court 
Bldg. E, Suite 100 
Austin, TX 78727 

Information Redacted 552.1011466.0221 552.1391 552 .110 

Via facsimile: 512.339.0405 
E·mai l: joseph.1npinski@gtech.com 
TlME SENSITIVE 

RE: Request for Proposals (RFP) for Lottery Operations and Services, 
RFP #362-10-0001; Request for Clarifications 

Dear Mr. Lapinski: 

The Texas Lottery Commission (TLC) is reviewing the Proposal submitted by GTECH 
Corporation (GTECH) in response to the above-referenced RFP, and, pursuant to RFP 
Section 2.20, requests clarifications as set forth below. Please note some of these requests 
were addressed during oral presentations and site visits and are included again here so 
TLC can receive GTECH's formal written response. 

1. The page immediately following GTECH's Cover Page contains a copyright 
notice and statement of confidentiality. This statement, among other things, 
purpolls to prohibit copying ofGTECH' s proposal. TLC reserves the right to 
copy the proposal for evaluation purposes. Although the TLC will not release 
any infonnation duri ng an open procurement process, once the procurement is 
officially closed (either contract award or cancellation), GTECH's proposal is 
subject to disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act. 

2. Some options are noted at an additional charge, others are noted as included in 
the base price and some are not indicated. Please provide a complete list of all 
options included in GTECH's base proposal and those available at an additional 
charge. 

3. Page 10.1 - 2, Figure 10. 1-1 of the Proposal states that the conversion is 80% 
complete and GTECH has achieved a third-party certification oftbe system from 
Deloitte & Touche. Please provide a copy of the certification letter. 

4. GTECH's response to section 3.44 of the RFP (see Exhibit 14, Lottery 
Liquidated Damages through Calendar Year 2010) 
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5. On page 4-8 of GTEC H's proposal, it slates (as CONFIDENTIAL): 

6. Section 4.2.3, pagc 4-6, on Figure 4-3, please explain the seven-hour, go-live 
delay in Chile. 

7. Section 4.2 .5.g states: "GTEC H has never had a gaming license denied or 
revoked, or had any fines, penalties, sanctions, or liquidated damages assest (sic] 
against it's [sic] gam ing license, contract, or operation." However, under Exhibit 
10, "GTECH Corporation Fines," three fi nes and/or penalties were noted. Please 
clari fY. Also, please provide an updated Exhibit 10, "Gaming Licenses Chart" 
with all changes shown through the date of your response to this request for 
cl arifications. 

8. Page 4-20 under Saysha Robinson'sjob description, the Proposal states: "Saysha 
will have accountabili ty for all departments, including centralized services in 
Texas." However, the GTECH Texas Organizational Chart indicates that Tom 
Stanek and Daisy Bolivar report dif"C(;lly to Joe Lapinski. Will a ll departments 
and personnel report directly to Saysha Robinson as the Assistant General 
Manager and not to the General Manager? 

9. Section 4.3. 1, the GTEC H Texas Organizational Chart indicates there are 11 
Distribution Representatives reporting to Chuck Faulkner, Distribution Manager, 
but the Proposal on page 4-3 1 states: "Chuck supervises a group of 13 Instant 
Ticket Specialists." Please clarify how many representatives wi ll report to Chuck 
Faulkner and their titles. 

10. The Transition Team Organ izational Chart shows Michael Thornton and Barbara 
Tedrow as co-Project Managers. On page 4-40, the Proposal states: " Barbara, 
worki ng with Michael will be the Texas-based project manager." (emphasis 
added). In addi tion, Section 10. 1-25 of the Proposal identifies Ms. Tedrow as 

. . your full-time Conversion Plan Project Manager, (she] is and will remain an 
integral member of the Texas leadership team long after the project is done." 
Please clarifY how Mr. Thornton' s and Ms. Tedrow's project manager duties will 
be coordinated. Also, on page 10. 1-27, the roles of Ms. Tedrow and Mr. 
Thornlon appear to confl ict with the roles defined in Part 4. Please explain their 
respective roles. 

2 
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II. Page 6.8-45 of the Proposal states: " ... [W]e arc introducing a new position that 
will be held by 11 indi viduals throughout the state: Promotions and Training 
Represemative." The GTECH Texas Organizational Chart in Section 4.3.1 and 
page 8.6-27 indicate there are 10 promotions and training 
coordinators/representatives. Please clarify how many promotions and training 
representatives GTECH is proposing. 

12. Page 7.3-20 of the Proposal states: "Through technology, we will be able 
to implement a new status indicating that a package of retums has arrived at the 
warehouse before our warehouse team has processed the package." Can you 
easily differentiate packages and identify those for manual relums? How much 
detail can you discem about what tickets arc in the package (i.e., game type, pack 
number)? 

13. Page 7.3-37 of the Proposal shows a wireless bar code reader is proposed as an 
offered option. Is the wireless bar code reader based on a particu lar commercial 
product? What communications technology docs the wireless bar code reader use 
and what is the range? 

14. Page 7.4-15 of the Proposal states: "Super Reta ilers can register player 
information for first-time claimants through the GTECH sa les termi nal." Is the 
tenn inal an Altura? How is the first-time claimant infonnat ion (i.e., name, 
address, date of birth, social security number) captured? 

15. Page 7.4-40 of the Proposal describes check generation. Does the proposed 
check-generation system incl ude a security verification routine for the 

16. Page 7.5-46 of the Proposal describes terminal groups and states: .. ... the Lottery 
may create a dynamic group .... " Who wi ll be responsible for establ ishing and 
managing a ll terminal groups (i.e., GTECH or TLC)? 

17. Page 7.5-52 of the Proposal shows the 
is proposed as an offered option. Are there other lottery c lients currently 

employmg the ? 

18. Page 7.6-11 of the Proposal states: ""The can support - as delivered -
not only the you need today but the you envision for the 
coming contract period." How will the be supported (i.e., 
immediately at start-up or is the system capame ot growth up to 

19. Section 7.6-25 of the Proposal states that in an instance where both n the 
Primary Data Center (POC) are disabled, faHover from the POC to the Backup 
Data Center is manually moderated ("with operator intervention"). Can the 
fa ilover be achieved with no operator act ion at all from the POC if that site is 
completely out ofserv iee? 

20. Page 7.6-50 of the Proposal states: ''In the future , should the TLC ever need 
additional interfaces and integration, for example, with outside third-party 
entities, GTECH can potentiallv offer B2B for extensible 
connectivity to the through open interfaces that can be tailored to each 
indiv idual third-party interface requirement for transaction processing." 

3 

DOCUMENT REDACTED BY TLC -12-8-10 



Information Redacted 552.1011466.0221 552.1391 552 .110 

(emphasis added). Is this application feature included in GTECH 's base proposal 
or an offered/invited option? 

21. Page 7.6·79 of the Proposal. Can the system support simultaneous promotions on 
the same game to incent the clerk and player? Can the system support morc than 
one promotion at a time on the same game with the same trigger? 

22. Pages 7.6 - 94-99 of the Proposal. Are the items referred to on these pages 
included in the base system proposed or part of the Renaissance Program? 

23. Pages 7.6 - 108-113 of the Proposal . Are the GTECH G2 Games included in the 
base system proposed or part oflhe ?rogram? 

24. Page 7.9- 14 of the Proposal states: "We take the infoonation from these systems 
and load the data into a structured fonnat within the data warehouse." How 
frequentl y is transaction data exported to the data warehouse? 

25. Page 7.10-4 of the Proposal states: "The typically uses a continuous 
balancing approach, which audits and balanccs the agai nst the GTECI-I 

: at each checkpoint." What is the typical checkpoint schedule? 

26. Page 7.11-3 ofthe Proposal slates: "I IlpJrovides (the) ability to 
eustomize message content such as weather alerts, AMBER/Silver/Blue Alerts, 
as well as news and other emergency messages as required." Please clarify if the 

feeds include weather and locaVnational news. 

27. Page 7.11-14 of the Proposal states: "Our proposed system will continue to 
process all tickets produced during the term of the existing contract without 
issue. No license is required to process these tickets using the current method. 
For tickets produced during the new contraCi period, GTECH is pleased to 
propose an alternative: a new, two-scan, self-check ticket checking process based 
on our patent ... . Because GTEC H owns Ih is patent, 
there will be no need to procure a license from any third party." Please confion 
GTECH will continue to license and print the PDF417 barcode under the new 
contract if required by TLC. 

28. Page 7.11-19 of the Proposal states: " In the current pilot test of the system in 
Texas, our analysis shows that . is 97 percent mOre accurate at predicting 
inventory levels than any other method in usc today." Please provide test results, 
together with related documents, to support this statement. 

29. Page 7.11 -26 of the Proposal states: "The download will typically take place 
without interfering with any wagering or other functions of the leoninal." What 
does "typically" mean? In what circumstances does a download interfere with 
any wagering or other functions of the terminal? When will downloads occur? 

30. Page 7.12·15 of the Proposal. Does the Altura GT 1200 SFT support all wired 
and wireless signage? 

3 1. Page 7.12-5 0 of the Proposal. Please describe where the peripherals on the Altura 
GTI200 ( i.e., key pad, smartcard reader [page 7. 12-66]) are mounted? 
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32. Page 7.12-66 of the Proposal states: "The Altura Family of Terminals play-slip 
scanners support ticket branding during validation Imnsactions on the retailer 
sales term inals." Please clari fy whal support is included and confirm that ticket 
branding is part of the base system and price proposed and will be available upon 
terminal installation. 

33. Page 7.12-1 08 of the Proposal states the Altura comes with 1 GB of flash 
memory. Please explain the memory availability and free space in terms of 
supporting additional online games and the ability to store advertising images, 
videos, and animations. 

34. Page 7.12- 113 of the Proposal. Are all Player Activated Sales Terminals 
constructed for exposure in outdoor deployments (hardened for environmental 
conditions) upon rollout? 

35. Page 7. 12-113 states the 'has a built-in I 
The table on page 7.12- 115 of the Proposal states the 
time of order." Please confirm the for the 
induded in the base syslem and price proposed. 

advertising screen." 
is an "Option at the 
a terminal is 

36. Page 7.12-11 5 of the Proposal. If some features are broken, how does 
that affect the function ing of others? For example, if the bi ll acceptor is down, 
can winning tickets still be checked? If some on-line game buttons are disabled, 
can other on-line games be played? If the playslip reader has failed , can quick 
picks slill be purchased? If communications to central is lost, can instant tickets 
still be sold? 

37. Page 7.12- 122 of the Proposal states: "The number of Quick Pick push buttons 
can be upgraded quick ly and easily: you can choose [Q include four, fi ve, or six." 
Can you have Powerball and Powerplay on the same button? If yes, how does it 
work? 

38. Page 7. 12-156 of the Proposal states the Mobile Handheld Term inal employs a 
wireless cell technology service (General Packet Radio Service). Are there 
locations around Texas where the service could be unreliable? 

39. Page 7. 12-1 59 of the Proposal states: " In training mode, transactions Ihal 
generate ticket facsimiles remove the game logo and replace it with 'Void,' 
' Demo,' ' Not for Sale,' or equivalent." Page 6.8- \3 of the Proposal states: "No 
physical tickets will be printed in training mode." Please confirm if physical 
tickets are produced in training mode. 

40. Page 7.12.2-9 of the Proposal states: "The IS locations and numbers of FSTs 
deployed are shown in the following figures." Figure 7.1 2.2-5 of the Proposal 
depicts 13 locations and Figure 7. 12-10 of the Proposal identifies 16 locations. 
Please clarity these discrepancies. 

41. Page 7. 12.2-10 of the Proposal states: " We also increased the overall number of 
FSTs to improve responsiveness to high-volume retailers and posit ion the TLC 
for the coming impact of on retailers." Why is more statl" 
needed to 
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42. Page 7.12.2-18 oflhe Proposal slales: "GTECH will establ ish a more stringent 
threshold of three calls in a 90-day period to begin monitoring and escalate 
emerging chronic problems for prompt resolution and followup." Page 7. 12.2-19, 
numbers 2, 4 and 5 of the Proposal reference a 30-day period. Will calls be 
monitored over a 30-day period, a 90-day period, or both? 

43. Page 7.13-20 of the Proposal refers to silent monitoring of calls handled by 
GTECH Texas call center staff. Can silent monitoring be perfonned on Texas 
calls taken at the Rhode Island call center? Also. please confirm that all Texas 
calls will be monitored regardless of where they are routed. 

44. Page 7.13-32 of the Proposal states: "We currently have \04 call ccntcr 
associates trained to respond to Texas Lottery retailers .... " However, the GTECH 
Texas Organizational Chart identifies 26 call center associates. Please clarifY. 

45. Page 7.14-14 of the Proposal. Nominal bandwidth varies widely across different 
communications media. For example, is much slower than 
the others. How do different communications media affect the abi lity for retailers 
to get normal down loads, emergency downloads and perfoml dai ly operations? 

46. Page 7. 14-16 of the Proposal states: "The network will have adequate bandwidth 
and lines lor connectivi ty to and between all designated Texas Lottery 
facilities .... " Will more than one lottery share receiver space on the satell ites or 
wi ll the bandwidth be reserved specifica lly for TLC? Are there potential 
perfonnance eon nicts (for example, when lotteries are doing downloads 
simultaneously) and ifso, how will they be mitigated? 

47. Pagc 7. 14-16 of the Proposal references three satellites. Exhibit 15, page 3 and 
Figure 7.14-3 of the Proposal show two satellites. Please clarify the number of 
satellites being proposed. 

48. Page 8.4-4 of the Proposal states: "We are adding two Senior Sales, 
Merchandising, and Business Development Managers .... " Figure 8.4-3, 
Regional Sales Team, North shows one Senior Sa les, Merchand ising, and 
Business Development Manager and Figure 8.4-4, Regional Sales Team, South 
shows two Senior Sales, Merchandising, and Business Development Managers, 
for a total of three. Please c larify. 

49. Page 8.4-13, Figure 8.4-11 of the Proposal identifies GTEC H's proposed Retailer 
to LSR staff ratio as 127: I. The GTECH Texas Organizational Chart shows 108 
LSR routes (51 North, 57 South). Assuming 16,648 retailers (from Figure 8.4-
11), the Retailer to LSR staff ratio would be 154: I. Please explain how you 
dctennined the number of LSRs, the ratio of LSRs, and how swing 
representatives will fit in . 

50. Page 8.4-102 of the Proposal. How is the tag associated with the returns 
bag? Can the tag be overlooked, become di slodged or damaged? If so, what 
happens at the warehouse when the return is processed by the scanning system? 

5 I. Page 8.6-19 of tile Proposal. How many promotional trailers are being proposed? 
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52. Page 8.7-30 orthe Proposal states:" systems will be distributed across 
Texas to Lottery retailers selected based on analysis .... " Page 7. 12-65 of the 
Proposal states: " Included in our base offer where is not desired or not a 
viable option .... " Section 7. 12, Detail Requirement #15 of the RFP states: "All 
Retailer Sa les Tenn inals must provide [emphasis added] a customer-oriented 
video display (flat-panel monitor) to communicate the outcome of each 
transaction conducted .... In retailer environments, where displays (flat-panel 
monitors) capable of video broadcast cannot be deployed, a customer oriented 
display must provide .. .. " Please explain what systems will be prov ided to 
retailer.; and how the systems wi ll be distributed in relation 10 the RFP 
requirement. 

53. Page 8.8-31 of the Proposal stales: "A license that will let designated 
PrimeLocation users provide LSRs with detailed predictive sales reports. This 
license is available as an Offered Option." Please provide funher details about 
what is included in this option. 

54. Page 8.8-42 of the Proposal states: " Dan is responsible for administering market 
research 10 support GTECI-I ' s worldwide strategic marketing . ... " Please explain 
Mr. Morales' dutieslresponsibilities with respect to the Texas Lottery and the 
allocation of his time to the Texas account versus other corporate responsibilities. 

55 . Page 10.1-10 of the Proposal states: " ... [w]e will perfonn approximately two 
weeks (two invoice periods) of parallel processing," but page 10.4-7 states: 
"More than 36 months of historical data will be available within the Data 
Warehouse for reporting along with a fu l145 days of transactions proccssing .. 
Please clarify the period for parallel processing. 

56. Page 10.3-19 of the Proposal. Potentially how many other sites are supponed at 
the NRO? How will the NRO operale? 

57. Page 10.4-47 of the Proposal states: "GTECH will uti lize its proven NRO, 
including a Texas-based War Room .... ,., However, page 10.3-20 states: "[tlhe 
War Room wi ll be located in Rhode Island Please clarify where the war 
room will be located. 

58. Section 10.5 of the Proposal contains Conversion Milestones. Please provide 
wrinen assurance that, if selected as the Apparent Successful Proposer, GTECH 
will meet the Texas Lottery'S August 31, 2011 , conversion date. Also, please 
provide all revisions, if any, to the conversion schedule as proposed. 

59. Under Section 8.2, Tables 78 (Detail Requirement 13) and 79 (Response 
Requirement 4) of tile RFP, the TLC requires the Successful Proposer provide 
route sales to support Key, Corporate and Chain Retailer locat ions, and the TLC 
asked Proposers to describe their route sales model. "Route sales" is defined in 
the Texas Lonery Commiss ion's 2011-201 5 Strategic Plan, and the TLC wants to 
make sure all Proposers have a common understanding of the term. Please 
describe how GTECH will handle such responsibilities. The Strategic Plan is 
available at: 
http://www.txlottery.orgfexoortlsitesldefaultfAbout UslPub licationsiStrategic PI 
ans.hlml 
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Your complete response to all questions, including any additional information requested 
herein, must be provided to me no later than 2:30 p.m. CST on Monday, October 25, 
2010. Your response may be submitted via facsimi le to (512) 344-5444 or e-mail to 
angela.zgarba@lottery.state.tx.us . In accordance with Section J.9 of the RFP, please 
mark any information considered confidential as such. 

If you have any questions, you may contact me at (5 12) 344-52 15. Thank you for your 
immediate attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Angela Zgabay-Zgarba, CTPM 
Contracts Administrator 
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Zgarba, Angela 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments : 

Importance: 

Ms. Zgabay-Zgarba, 
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lapinski, Joseph IJoseph.lapinski@GTECH.COM] 
Monday, October 25, 20101:39 PM 
Zgarba, Angela 
Eland, Alan 
Texas Lottery Commission's Request for Clarifications 
Texas_Clarification _ Response.pdf 

High 

Attached is GTECH's response to the Texas l ottery Commission's Request for Clarifications dated October 20, 2010. 
Hard copy of this document will be hand-delivered today. 

Should you have any questions or require additional information please contact me at your convenience. 

Thank you, 

Joe Lapinski 

Deputy ADM 
GTECH - Texas 
Office: (512) 908-4226 
Mobile: (512) 740-0199 
e-mail: joseph.lapinski@glech.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE : The contents of th is email are confidential 
and for the e xclusive use of the intended recipient . If you receive this 
ema il in error , please delete it from your system immediately and 
notify us either by email , telephone or fa x . You should not copy , 
forward, or otherwise disclose the content of the email. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE : The contents of this email are con fidential 
and for the e xclusive us e of the intended r ecipient . If you receive this 
email i n error , please delete it from your system immediately and 
notify us either b y email , telephone or fa x. You should not copy , 
forward , or otherwi~e di~clo~e the content of t he ema il . 
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October 25, 20 10 

Ms. Angela Zgabay-Zgarba, CTPM 
Contracts Administrator 
Texas Lotte ry Commiss ion 

Information Redacted 552.101/ 466.0221552.139/ 552 .110 

RE: Request for Proposals (RFP) for Lottery Operations and Serv ices, 
RFP #362-10-000 I; Request for Clarifications 

Dear Ms. Zgabay-Zgarba: 

GTECH respectfully submits the following responses to the Texas Lottery Commission's 
(TLC's) Request for Clari fications dated October 20, 2010: 

I. The page immediately following GTECH ' s Cover Page contains a copyright 
notice and statement of confidentiality. This statement, among other things, 
purports to prohibit copying of GTECH's proposal. TLC resc r\'Cs the right 
to copy the proposal for evaluation purposes. Although the TLC will not 
release any information during an open procurement process, once the 
procurement is officially closed (either contract award or cancellation), 
GTECH's proposal is subject to disclosure under the Texas Public 
Information Act. 

GTECH acknowledges that the Texas Lottery may copy its proposal for 
eva luation purposes and, after the close of the procurement process, copy and 
disseminate certain portions ofGTECH 's proposal in order respond to requests 
made under the Texas Public Informat ion Act. 

The copyright designation in GTECH 's proposal serves only as notice to third 
parties that GTECH is the original author of the work. Nothing in GTECH 's 
Cover Page statement is intended to proh ibit the Lottery from copying GTECH's 
proposal or disclosing portions of it in accordance with procurement rules, the 
Texas Public Infonnation Act, the pub lic interest and other appl icable federal and 
state laws. 

2. Some options are noled at an additional charge, others are noted as included 
in the base price and some are not indicated. Please provide a complete list 
of all options included in GTECH ' s base proposal and those available at an 
additional cha rge. 

A complete list of all opti ons included in GTECH 's base proposa l and those 
ava ilable at an additional charge is attached as Exhibit I, Texas Options. 
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3. Page 10.1- 2, Figure 10.1-1 of the Proposal states that the conversion is 80% 
complete and GTECH has achieved a third-party certification of the system 
from Deloitte & Touche. Please provide a copy of the certification letter. 

GTECH engaged De lo ine & Touc he to certify the new, converted system. A 
copy of the report prepared by Deloitte & Touche, entitled Results of ES 
Independent Testing, dated July 20 10, is attached as Exhibit 2, Report Results 
of ES Testing. 

4. GTECH's response to section 3.44 of the RFP (see Exhibit 14, Lottery 
Liquidated Damaj;!es throuj;!h Calendar Year 2010) 

2 
DOCUMENT REDACTED BY TLC -12·8·10 



Information Redacted 552.101/ 466.022/552.139/ 552.110 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HIRE. 

5. On page 4-8 orGTECH' s proposal, it states (as CONFIDENTIAL): 

3 
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CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 

6. Section 4.2.3, page 4-6, on Figure 4-3, please explain the seven-hour, go-live 
delay in Chile. 

Fo llowing a competitive procurement, GTECH converted its new customer, 
Chile Polla, from the system of the incumbent supplier, Intralot, to the GTECH 

system. As with a ll conversions, there were agreements 
between GTECH, Chi le Polla and (ntralot governi ng, amongst other things, file 
fonnats for data transfer from the Intra lot system to the GTECH system. 
However, on the night of conversion, audits of fi les provided by the incumbent 
supplier turned up corrupt data as well as dev iations from the previously agreed­
upon file fom13ts. As a result, GTECH had to spend the time necessary to address 
the corrupt data and incorrect file fonnats to ensure a conversion that wou ld 
guarantee integrity of the data . 
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7. Section 4.2.5.g states: " GTECH has never had a gaming license denied or 
revoked, or had any fines, penalties, sanctions, or liquidated damages assest 
Isic) against it's (sic) gaming license, contract, or operation." However, 
under Exhibit 10, " GTECH Corporation Fines," three fin es and/or penalties 
were noted. Please clarify. Also, please provide an updated Exhibit 10, 
" Gaming Licenses Chart" with all changes shown through the date of your 
response to this request for clarifications. 

Although GTECH has never had a gaming license denied or revoked, the Lottery 
has correctly stated that the Company has, in fact, rece ived a fine or penalty, as 
reflected in Exhibit 10, Fines, ofGTECH's proposa l. 

Please disregard the inconsistency in GTECH's proposa l response to Section 
4.2.5(g), as thi s statement was made in error. Exhib it 10, as previously submitted, 
accuratel y refl ects infomlation related to each of the three fines GTECH has 
received. No addi tional fines have been assessed against GTECH since the date 
of proposa l submiss ion. 

As req uested, an updated chart of GTECH's gaming licenses is attached as 
Exhibit 3, GTECH License Chart. 1\ 11 changes since the date ofGTECH ' s 
proposa l submission have been hi ghlighted in yellow for your cOlwenience. 

8. Page 4-20 under Saysha Robinson ' s job description, the Proposal states: 
"Saysha will have accountability for all departments, including centralized 
services in Texas." However, the GTECH Texas Organizational Chart 
indicates that Tom Stanek and Daisy Bolivar report directly to Joe Lapinski. 
'Viii all departments and personnel report directly to Saysha Robinson as 
the Assistant General Manager and not to the General Manager? 

No. As reflected in the organizational chart, Tom Stanek and Daisy Boli var will 
report directly to Joe Lapinsk i. As the Assistant General Manager for GTECH, 
Saysha Robinson wi ll coordinate wi th managemen t from the Data Center of the 
Americas, National Response Center, Field Services, and Software Support to 
ensure that all serv ice levels required by the Texas Lottery are met. 
Administrati ve and audit staff at GTECH Texas wi ll report directly to Saysha 
Robinson. 

9. Section 4.3.1 , the GTECH Texas Organizational Chart indicates there are II 
Distribution Representatives reporting to C huck Faulkner, Distribution 
Manager, but the Proposal on page 4-31 states: "Chuck supervises a group 
of 13 Instant Ticket Specialists." Please clarify how many representatives 
will report to Chuck Faulkner and their titles. 

The Organizational Chart is correct. There will be eleven ( I I) Distribut ion 
Representati ves reporting to Chuck Faulkner. The eleven ( II ) Distribution 
Representatives will be assigned the titles of Instant Ticket Speciali sts I, II , or III , 
accord ing to cach individual ' s cxpcricncc. 
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10. The Transition Team Organizational Chart shows Michael Thornton and 
Barbara Tedrow as co-Project Managers. On page 4-40, the Proposal states: 
" Barbara, working with Michael. will be the Texas-based project manager." 
(emphasis added). In addition, Section 10.1-25 of the Proposal identifies Ms. 
Tedrow as .. ... your full-time Conversion Plan Project Manager, (she I is and 
will remain an integral member of the Texas leadership team long after the 
project is done." Please clarify how Mr. Thornton ' s and Ms. Tedrow' s 
project manager duties will be coordinated. Also, on page 10.1-27, the roles 
of Ms. Tedrow and Mr. Thornton appear to conflict with the roles defined in 
Part 4. Please explain their respective roles. 

Barbara Tedrow will be the Project Manager respons ible for the convers ion in 
Texas and serve as the primary point of contact fo r Lottery statT to address all 
convers ion activities. For large, complex convers ions such as the one in Texas, it 
is common for GTECH to assign a secondary Project Manager to assist the 
primary Project Manager by acting as liaison behveen the Primary Project 
Manager and GTECH's Illany resource groups. We fi nd that this accelerates the 
assignment of necessary resources for the project. In Texas, Michae l 'fhomton 
wi ll assume this role. 

It. Page 6.8-45 of the Proposal states: " ... (Wle are introducing a new position 
that will be held by t 1 individuals throughout the state: Promotions and 
Trainino Representative." The GTECH Texas Organizational Chart in 
Section 4.3.1 and page 8.6-27 indicate there are 10 promotions and training 
coordinators/representatives. Please clarify how many promotions and 
training represcntath'es GTECH is proposing. 

The organi zational chart is correct. GTECH proposes to add ten ( 10) Promotions 
and Training Representati ves. 

12. Page 7.3-20 of the Proposal states: " Through technology, we will be 
able to implement a new status indicating that a package of returns has 
arrived at the warehouse before our warehouse team has processed the 
package." Can you easily differentiate packages and identify those for 
manual returns? 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 
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13. Page 7.3-37 of the Proposal shows a wireless bar code reader is proposed as 
an offered option. Is the wireless bar code reader based on a particular 
commercia l product? 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEG INS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 

\Vhat communications technology does the wireless bar code reader use and 
what is the range? 

The communications technology used on the proposed wireless bar code reader is 
Bluetooth, which has a range of up to 100 meters. 

14. Page 7.4-15 of the Proposal states: "Super Retailers can register player 
information for first-time claimants through the GTECH sales terminal." Is 
the terminal an Allu ra? 

Yes. Super Reta ilers can register player information for fi rst-time claimants 
through the proposed Altura® GT 1200 temlina l and Altura GTI 200 Small 
Footprint Terminal (SFT). The optional Super Retail er Play Center, player ponal, 
and lottery claim centers will provide additional means for players to register 
their information. 

How is the first-time claimant information (i.e., name, address, date of birth, 
social security number) captured? 

There are two ways in whi ch fi rst-time claimant infonnation can be entered via 
the Altura GTI 200 terminal's interface appl ication. First. retailers can manually 
enter the in fo rmation th rough the terminal' s touch screen, and second, the 
tem, inal can scan driver's licenses to partiall y popu late the database. 

15. Page 7.4-40 of the Proposal describes check generation. Does the proposed 
check-generation system include a security verification routine for the USB 
stick with the signature? 

Yes. The proposed check-generation system incl udes a security verification routine 
for the stick with signature. Tht: security vt:rificat ion 
routine for the is described on page 7.4-43 of GTECH's proposal. 

16. Page 7.5-46 of the Proposal describes terminal groups and states : " .. . the 
Lottery may create a dynamic group . ... " Who will be responsible for 
establishing and managing all terminal groups (i.e., GTECH or TLC)? 

GTECH will be respons ible fo r estab li shing and managing tenninal groups within 
the Lottery Gaming System, as defined by and under the direction of the TLC. 

17. Page 7.5-52 or the Proposal shows the 
is proposed as an offered option. Are there other lottery 

clients currently employing the application? 

Yes. The Cal ifornia Lottery currently employs the 
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18. Page 7.6-1 I of the Proposal states: "The can support - as 
delivered - not only the you need today but the you 
envision for the coming contract period." How will the be 
supported (i.e., immediately at start-up or is the system capable of growth 
up to ? 

Immediately al stan-up, the proposed GTECH will suppon 

19. Section 7.6-25 of the Proposal states that in an instance where both at 
the Primary Data Center (PDC) are disabled, failover from the POC to the 
Backup Data Cenler is manually moderated (" with operator intervention"). 
Can the failover be achieved with no operator action at all from the POC if 
that site is completely out of service? 

Yes. Fa ilover from the Primary Data Center to the Backup Data Center can be 
achieved with no operator action from the Primary Data Center at all , should the 
site be completely out of service. 

20. Page 7.6-50 of the Proposal states: " In the futurc, should thc TLC cvcr need 
additional intel'faces and integl'ation, fOl' examl)le, with outside third-Ilal·ty 
entities, GT[CH can potelltillllv offer B2B for extensible 
connectivity tu the through open interfaces that can be tailored to 
each individual third-party interface requirement for transaction 
processing," (emphasis added), Is this application feature included in 
GTECH's base proposal or an offered/invited option? 

This application feature is included in GTECH's base proposal. 

21. Page 7.6-79 of the Proposal. Can the system support simultaneous 
promotions on the same game to in cent the clerk and player? 

Yes. The proposed system can suppon simultaneous promotions on the same 
game to incent the clerk and player. 

Can the system support more than one promotion at a time on the same 
game with the same trigger'! 

Yes. The proposed system can suppon more than one promotion at a time on the 
same game with the same trigger. 

22. Pages 7.6 - 94-99 of the Proposal. Are the items referred to on these pages 
included in the base system proposed or part of the Renaissance Program? 

The fo llowing items, wh ich appear on pages 7.6 - 94-99, are included in the base 
system proposed: 

• 7.6-94, Verification of Player Eligibility. 

• 7.6-95, Subscription Length. 

• 7.6-95, Merging Subscript ion Plays. 

• 7.6-95, Funding Subscriptions. 

• 7.6-96, Wi nner' s Identi fication. 

• 7.6-96, Winner Payments. 

• 7.6-96, Renewal Notices . 
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• 7.6·96, Change Tracki ng. 

• 7.6·97, Advanced Play Adjustments. 

• 7.6·97, Subscription Account Management by the Lottery. 
• 7.6·98, How Web·Based Second Chance Dmwings Work. 

The following item is not included in the base system price, rather, it is being 
offered as part of the optional Renaissance Program: 

• 7.6-99- 100 How the Renaissance Card Works. 

23. Pages 7.6 - 108-113 of the Proposal. Are the GTECH G2 Games included in 
the base system proposed or part of the Program? 

GTECH G2 Games, which are described in pages 7.6-108- 11 3 of the proposal , 
are offered as part of the opt iona l Program. and therefore not part of 
the base system price. 

24. Page 7.9-14 oflhe Proposal states: " We lake the information from these 
systems and load the data into a structured format within the data 
warehouse," How frequeotly is tmnsactioo data exported to tbe data 
warehouse? 

Transacti on data is transferred to the data warehouse in near rea l time (on 
average within two [2] minutes). 

25. Page 7. 10-4 oflhe Proposal states: " The typically uses a continuous 
balancing approach, which a udits and balances the against the GTECH 

at each checkpoint." What is the typical checkpoint schedule? 

The typical checkpoint schedule to audit and balance the 
( against the GTECH 

. However, checkpoint timing is configurable and can be 
adjusted according to the Texas Lottery ' s requirements. 

26. Page 7. 11-3 orlhe Proposal states: " I Ip)rovides (the) ability to 
customize message content such as weather alerts, AMBER/Silver/Blue 
Alerts, as well as news and other emergency messages as required." Please 
clarify if the include weather and locaUnational news. 

will include weather and iocal/nationa l news, once the 
req uirements for providing these services are clearly defined. For example, it will 
be important to understand the source of the updates for each market, the 
frequency of updates, the message fonna ts for updates, and the associated cost, if 
any, of providing the infonnation. 
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27. Page 7.11-14 of the Proposal states: " Our proposed system wiII continue to 
process all tickets produced during the term of the existing contract without 
issue. No license is required 10 process tbese tickets using tbe current 
method. For tickets produced during the new contract period, GTECH is 
pleased to propose an alternative: a new, two-scan, self-check ticket 
checking process based on our patent. ... Because 
GTECH owns this patent, there will be no need to procure a license from 
any third party." Please confirm GTECH will continue to license and print 
the PDF417 barcode under the new contract if required by TLC. 

GTECH will continue 10 license and print the PDF41 7 barcode under the new 
contract, ir required by TLC. 

28. Page 7.11-19 of the Proposal states: '' In the current pilot test of the system in 
Texas, our analysis shows that is 97 percent more accurate at predicting 
innntory levels than any other method in use today." Please provide test 
results, together with related documents, to support this statement. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 
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29. Page 7.11 -26 of the Proposal states: " The download will typically take place 
without interfering with any wagering or other functions of the termina!''' 
What does "typically" mean? 

The GTECH gaming system is configured so that down loads will not affect 
wagering o r va lidation functi ons. When the time for a background download is 
not ava ilable, a foreground download process will be used, and the current 

show may be in terrupted during the download time. This will not impact 
tenninal wagering or va lidation functions. 

In what circumstances does a download interfere with any wagering or 
other functions of the terminal? 

There are no c ircumstances in whi ch an content download will interfere 
with wagering or other functions of the terminal. 

When will downloads occur? 

All downloads will be at the direction and with the approva l of the TLC. 
Typicall y, a new download will take place when there is a change or 
update to the content of the program. 

30. Page 7.12-15 of the Proposal. Does the Altura GT 1200 SFT sUPI}ort all 
wired and wireless signage? 

CO NFIDENTIAL MAT E RIAL BEGINS HE RE. 

CONF I.D ENTIAL MATERIA L ENDS HERE. 

31. Page 7.12-50 of the Prol)osal. Please describe where the peripherals on the 
Altura CTI200 (i.e., key pad, smartcard reader [page 7.12-661) arc mounted? 

The Altura GTI200 offers flex ibility with respect to where the keypad and smart 
card reader can be mounted. The external keypad comes in a 5-inch x 7-inch 
fonnat, providing 35 programmab le keys that plug into the PS/2 port at the rear 
of the ternl ina l. The keypad can be configured in two ways: 

I) It can be mounted to the right side of the Altura GTI200 Liquid 
Crystal Display (LC D) using a snap-on keypad bezel, as depicted in 
Figure 7.12 - 29 on page 7. 12-50. 

2) It can si t on its own, and be positioned by the retailer on the reta il 
countertop in the most advantageous pos ition. 

In New York, where the keypad has been depl oyed to more than 2,000 reta il ers, 
the snap-on beze l con figurat ion is used exclusively. The smart card reader was 
designed to be used by eit her the retai ler or a player and is therefore a discrete 
peripheralthnt can be positioned in the way that is mOSI advantageous to the 
retai ler or the player (depending on the appl ication). The smart card reader is 
sma ll, measuring 5. 16 inches in length by 2.05 inches in width by 1.46 inches in 
height, with a 60-inch cable. 
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32. Page 7.12-66 of the Proposal states: "The Altura family of Terminals play­
slip scanners support ticket branding during validation transactions on the 
retailer sales terminals." Please clarify what support is included and confirm 
that ticket branding is part of the base system and price proposed and will 
be available upon terminal installa tion. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 

33. Page 7.12-108 of the Proposa l states the Altura comes with I C B of flash 
memory. Please explain the memory availability and free space in terms of 
supporting additional online games and the ability to store advertising 
images, videos, and animations. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 
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34. Page 7.12-113 of the Proposal. Are aU Player Activated Sales Terminals 
constructed for exposure in outdoor deployments (hardened for 
environmental conditions) upon rollout? 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 

35. Page 7.12-113 states the " has a built-in advertising 
screen." The table on page 7.12-115 of the Proposal states the is an 
" Option fit the time of order ." Plefl $,e confirm the for th e 

terminal is included in the base system and price proposed. 

The advertis ing screen on the is inc luded in the base 
system and price proposed. 

36. Page 7.12-115 of th e Proposal.lfsome features are broken, how does 
that affect the functioning of others? For example, if the bill acceptor is 
down, can winning tickets still be checked? If some online game buttons are 
disabled, can othcr online games be played? If thc playslip reader has failed, 
can quick picks still be purchased? If communications to central is lost, can 
instant tickets still be sold? 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 

13 
DOCUMENT REDACTED BY TLC -12-8-10 



Information Redacted 552.101 / 466.0221 552.1391 552.110 

37. Page 7.12-122 of the Proposal states: "The number of Quick Pick push 
buttons can be upgraded quickly and easily: you can choose to include four, 
five, or six." Can you have Powerball and Powerplay on the same button? If 
yes, how does it work? 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 

38. Page 7.12-156 of the Proposal states the Mobile Handheld Terminal employs 
a wireless cell technology service (General Packet Radio Service). Are there 
locations around Texas where the service could be unreliable? 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 

39. Page 7.12-159 of the Proposal states: iiln training mode, transactions that 
gene rate ticket facsimiles remove the game logo and replace it with 'Void,' 
'Demo,' ' Not for Sale.' or equivalent." Page 6.8-13 of the Proposal states: 
" 10 physical tickets will be printed in training mode." Please confirm if 
physical tickets are produced in training mode. 

Yes, physical tickets are produced in training mode as outlined 0 11 page 7. 12-159. 
Sect ion 6.8 refers to standalone training terminals that are not connected to the 
central system, These termina ls can produce phys ica l tickets with markings 
stating that they are not val id tic kets. With GTECH's applicat ion, 
described in Sections 7. 12 and 6.8, no physical tickets are produced. At the 
dircction ofthc TLC, thc production of tickcts for eithcr scenario (onl inc or 
standa lone) can be disabled. 
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40. Page 7.12.2-9 of the Proposal states: " The IS locations and numbers of FSTs 
deployed are shown in the following figures." Figure 7. 12.2-5 of the Proposal 
depicts 13 locations a nd Figure 7.12-10 of the Proposal identifies 16 
locations. Please clarify these discrepancies. 

The figures GTECH presented in its proposal in Section 7. 12 contain 
typographical errors. The correct number of locations fo r FST deployment is 
fourteen (14), as represented in the table below. 

Locations FSTs 
EI Paso 2 

lubbock 3 

Abilene 5 

Waco 3 

Tyler 6 

Corpus Christi 2 

Victoria 2 

San Antonio 6 

McAllen 3 

Austin 5 

Houston West 10 
Houston East 9 

Dallas North 9 

Fort Worth 8 

41. rage 7 .12.2- IU of" the Proposal states: " We also increased the overalJ number 
of FSTs to improve responsiveness to high-volume retailers and position the 
TLC for the coming impact of on retailers." Why is 
-more stafT needed to 

Addi tiona l support staff will be req ui red to maintai n an increased amount of 
deployed communications equipment. Currently, GTECH supports Very Small 
Aperture Terminal (VSAT) equipment for less than 8,000 retailers in Texas; this 
includes satellite di shes, indoor units, outdoor units, and radios. Our proposed 
network solution will require GTECH to support communications equipmen t at 
more than 98 percent of Texas retailers, including the addition of ce llular 
technology. 

42. Page 7. 12.2-18 of the Proposal states: "GTECH wiJI establish a more 
stringen t threshold of three calls in a 90-day period to begin monitoring and 
escalate emerging chronic problems for prompt resolution and followup." 
Page 7. 12.2-19, numbers 2, 4 and 5 of the Proposal reference a 30-day period. 
Will calls be monitored over a 30-day I}eriod, a 90-day period, 01' both? 

GTECH will monitor ca lls for both time periods using different cri teria. Retailers 
that make a telephone ca ll to the NRC fo r the same problem three (3) times or 
more during a th irty (30)-day period will trigger esca lation for investigation of a 
chronic problem. Reta il ers that have a Field Service Technician di spatched three 
(3) times during a ni nety (90)-day period, regardless of cause, will also trigger 
escalation for investigation of a chronic problem. 
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43. Page 7. 13-20 of the Proposal refers to silent monitoring of caUs handled by 
GT ECH Texas call center sta ff. Can silent monitoring be per formed on 
Texas calls taken at the Rhode Isl and call center? Also, please confirm that 
a ll Texas call s will be monitored regardless of where they are routed. 

Yes. Si lent monitoring of Texas Lottery ca lls can be perfomled at both the Texas 
and Rhode Island call cen ters. All Texas Lottery calls will be monitored 
regard less of where they are rece ived. 

44. Page 7. 13-32 of the Proposal states: " We currently have 104 call center 
associates trai ned to respond to Texas Lottery retailers .... " However, t he 
GTECH Texas Orga nizational Cha rt identifies 26 call center associates. 
Please clarify. 

The 104 Call Center Assoc iates referenced in our proposal refers to the total 
number of assoc iates who are ful ly trained and qualified to hand le Texas calls. 
These indi vi duals are located at both the Texas and Rhode Island ca ll centers. 
The 26 Call Center Associates identified in the GTECH Texas Organizational 
Chart represent the est imated Fu ll Time Equivalents (FfEs) required to support 
the service levels required in Texas. 

45. Page 7.14-14 of the Proposal. Nominal bandwidth var ies widely across 
different communications media. For example, is 
much slower than the others. How do different communications media affect 
the ability fo r retailers to get normal downloads, emergency downloads and 
perform daily operations? 

Retailers receive norma l and emergency downloads at different speeds, 
depending upon the communications media employed. Dai ly operations are not 
affected by communications speed. GTECH's background download technology 
enables it to manage both nonll3l and emergency downloads to adjust fo r 
variations in speed at which retai lers receive downloads. 

The proposed communications solution, which incl udes VSAT, 
employs fielded, well-proven, accepted, and industry-standard 

technologies that are lIsed by lotteries worldwide. Although these technologies 
differ in terms of bandwidth, there will be no adverse operational impact. 

46. Page 7. 14-1 6 of the Proposal sta tes : "T he network will have adequate 
bandwidth and lines for connectivity to and between all designated Texas 
Lottery facilities .... " Will more than one lottery share receiver space on the 
satellites or will the band width be reserved specifically for TLC? Are there 
potential performance conflicts (for example, when lotteries a re doing 
downloads simultaneously) and if so, how will they be mitigated? 

Connections 10 Texas Lottery facililies and the reta il er nelwork are two unique 
offerings utilizing different technologies. The inter-site lines between faci lities 
will be based on or 

rat her Ihan satellite. These links are 
dedicated and sized per faci lity, depending upon the number of users and the 
amount of data required to ensure that operations are success ful and without 
bottlenecks. 
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The satellite, or retai ler, side of lhe network uses dedicated, non-preemtible, 
space-segment bandwidth specifi cally provis ioned and dedi cated to Ihe Texas 
Lottery's retai l nen.vork. Separate feeds at the HUB locations also have 
dedicaled, redundant bandwidth to connect 10 the primary and backup data 
centers. Careful planning and moni toring is in place to ensure the Texas Loltery 
will always have Ihe bandwidth necessary fo r any download requi rements, 
independenl of any other lotteries' activ ity_ This standard is in place al all 
jurisdictions across the U.S. , and has proven 10 meet or exceed reliab ility 
requirements of nelworks currenl ly using salelli te services. 

Network Operations personnel have a rigorous Request fo r Change process and 
slandard operaling procedures thai take all downl oads into consideration to 
manage and avoid any confl icts, including sudden or unusual circumstances 
requiring immediate action. GTECH is prepared to share its network planni ng 
with lhe TLC at any time, espec ially in preparation for a download. 

47. Page 7.14-1 6 of the Proposal references three satellites. Exhibit 15, page 3 
and Figure 7. 14-3 oflhe Proposal show two satellites. Please cla rify the 
num ber of satellites being proposed. 

GTECH's offered solution fo r Ihe Texas Lotlery includes three satelliles. The 
second graphic is incorrect, and was presented to show diversity and redundancy. 
GTECH's offering will use 

48. Page 8.4-4 of the Proposal states: " We are adding two Senior Sales, 
Merchandising, and Business Development Managers . ... " Figure 8.4-3, 
Regional Sales Team, North shows one Senior Sales, Merchand ising, and 
Business Development Manager a nd Figure 8.4-4, Regional Sales Team, 
SOUlh shows (wo Senior Sales, Merchandising, and Business Development 
Managers, for a total of three. Please clarify. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL E DS HERE. 
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49. Page 8.4-13, Figure 8.4-1 I of the Proposal identifies GTECH's proposed 
Reta iler to LSR staff ratio as 127: I. The GTECH Texas Organizational 
Chart shows 108 LSR routes (51 North, 57 South). Assuming 16,648 retailers 
(from Figure 8.4-11), the Retailer to LSR staff ratio would be 154:1. Please 
explain how you determined the number of LSRs, the ratio of LSRs, and 
how swing representatives will fit in. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 

50. Page 8.4-102 of the Proposal. How is the 
returns bag? 

tag associated with the 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 

51. Page 8.6-19 of the Proposal. How many promotional trailers are being proposed? 

GTECH is proposing a total of twel ve ( 12) promoti onal tra ilers. 
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52. Page 8.7-30 of the Proposal states: .. systems will be distributed 
across Texas to Lottery retailers selected based on analysis .. .... Page 7.12-65 
of the Proposal states: " Included in our base offer where is not 
desired or not a viable option ...... Section 7.12, Detail Requirement # 15 of 
the RFP states: "All Retailer Sales Terminals must provide lemphasis 
added) a customer-oriented video display (flat-panel monitor) to 
communicate the outcome of each transaction conducted .... )n retailer 
environments, where displays (flat-panel monitors) capable of video 
broadcast cannot be deployed, a customer oriented display must provide ...... 
Please explain what systems will be provided to retailers and how the 
systems will be distributed in relation to the RFP requirement. 

GTECH will di stribute flat-panel monitors to all reta ilers that accept this 
Solulion. The fl at-panel monitor wil l display a customized show that, at 
mi ni mum, wi ll provide: 

• Sales transaction data. 

• Val idation data including winning, non-winning, and prize 
amount data if applicab le. 

• Video. 

In retail environments where the flat-panel monitors cannot be deployed due to 
retailer preference or space constraints, a customer-oriented video di splay unit 
(GTECH's Vacuum Fluorescent Display [VFD]) will be deployed. GT ECH's 
VF Ds will prov ide: 

• Sales transaction data. 

• Va lidation data, including winning, non-winning, and prize 
amount data if applicab le. 

53. Page 8.8-31 of the Proposal states: "A license that will let designated 
Prime Location users provide LSRs with detailed predictive sales reports. 
This license is available as an Offered Option." Please provide further 
details about what is included in this option. 

An indi vid ua l license must be purchased in order for each user to use the Nielsen 
Clarilas Prime Location tool. The PrimeLocation 1001 provides LSRs and sal es 
team members access to the Nielsen Clarilas Prime Location database and retailer 
parameters via GTECH's Solulion and is used almosl exclusive ly for 
recruiting new retai lers. With this functionality, licensed LSRs and sales team 
members will be ab le to rece ive parameters for current and potential new reta ilers 
in realtime. These parameters include: 

• Consumer behavior patterns. 

• Demographics. 

• Propensities. 

• Market analyses. 

• Retai ler attributes (such as predicted foot traffic). 

wi ll provide GTECH LSRs the functional ity required to obta in 
predictive sales analyses for prospective retailers. Providing LSRs with access to 
the Nielsen Claritas Prime Locat ion tool will allow predictive sales model results 
to be updated in real time. 
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54. Page 8.8-42 of the Proposal states: "Dan is responsible for administering 
market research to support GTECH ' s worldwide strategic marketing ...... 
Please explain Mr. Morales' duties/responsibilities with respect to the Texas 
Lottery and the allocation of his time to the Texas account versus other 
corporate responsibilities. 

Mr. Mora les is a Texas-based analyst who will allocate 100 percent or his ti me to 
servicing the Texas Lottery. He will conduct market research to support Texas 
product, distribution, recruitment, and new business development initi at ives, as 
well as spec ial projects ass igned by the TLC. Dan will also ass ist in developing and 
defining new solutions to effectively enhance GTECH's market research efforts. 

55. Page 10.1-10 of the PrOI)Osal states: " .. . Iw)e will perform approximately two 
weeks (two invoice periods) of paralJel processing," but page 10.4-7 states: 
" More than 36 months of historical data will be available within the Data 
Warehouse for reporting along with a full 45 days of transactions 
processing .. .. " Please clarify the period for parallel processing. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 
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56. Page 10.3-19 of the Proposal. Potentia lly how many other sites are supported 
at the NRO? How will the NRO operate? 

During the scheduled timeframe of the Texas deployment, the GTEC H NRO 
Operations Center (primary) in Rhode Island is plan ning to support on ly one (1) 
additional project, the Illinoi s convers ion. Although two conversions will be 
supported in the same location, Texas wi ll have its own team, entirely separate 
and dedicated to the Texas conversion. 

The GTECH NRO is organized to manage concurrent convers ions with no risk to 
the deli very quality or schedule. For example, we recently completed a 
concurrent network and POS deployment in New York and New Jersey, 
consist ing of more than 24,000 POS locat ions and 100,000 peripheral s. Whil e the 
teams will share a common Operations Center and management systems, the 
management applications and databases are separate from one another In 
addition, a ll retai l installations conducted in Texas will be performed by a team 
of installers entirely dedicated to the Texas conversion. 

For the Texas deploymen t, the NRO wi ll operate out of the primary management 
consolidation point in Rhode Isl and. Functions performed from th is location will 
include, at a minimum, scheduling training and installations with retailers, 
managing insta ller schedulers, troubleshooting insta ll ations, check- ins and check­
outs of installers to a retail er site, contractor management, report generat ion and 
management system maintenance. 

57. Page 10.4-47 of the Proposal states: " GTECH will utilize its proven NRO, 
including a Texas-based \Var Room .... " However, page 10.3-20 states: " rt]he 
War Room wiII be located in Rhode Island ...... Please clarify where th e war 
room will be located. 

The Rhode Island Operations Center will serve as the location of the primary war 
room and management consolidat ion point for the network and POS deployment 
in Texas. A backup war room will be established in Texas with rea l-t ime access 
to in fonllation avai lable in the Rhode Island war room. 

58. Section 10.5 of the Proposa l contains Conversion Milestones. Please provide 
written assurance that, if selected as the Apparent Successful Proposer , 
GTECH will meet the Texas Lottery's August 3 1, 20 11 , conversion date. Also, 
please provide a ll revisions, if a ny, to the conversion sched ule as proposed. 

If selected as the Apparent Successful Proposer, GT ECH wi ll meet the Texas 
Lottery's August 31 , 201 1, conversion date. A revised Conversion Milestones 
Schedule is attached as Exhibit 5, Conversion Milestones Schedule. 
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59. Under Section 8.2, Tables 78 (Detail Requirement 13) and 79 (Response 
Requirement 4) of the RFP, the TLC requires the Successful Proposer 
provide route sales to support Key, Corporate and Chain Retailer locations, 
and the TLC asked Proposers to describe their route sales model. "Route 
sales" is defined in the Texas Lottery Commission ' s 2011-2015 Strategic Plan, 
and the TLC wants to make sure all Proposers have a common 
understanding of the term. Please describe how GTEC H will handle such 
responsibilities. The Strategic Plan is available at: 
http://www .txlottery .org/ex port/sit es/d ef a u It! Abo u t _ U slPu bHcations/Strategic 

Plans.html 

GTECH has read and understands the definition o r "route sales" outlined in the 
TLC's 20 11-20 15 Strategic Plan. GTECH's route management solution is 
described in detai l in Section 8.2, pages 65-71, in response requirement 79.4. 

Thank you for the opportun ity to provide clarifications to your questions. Should you have any 
further questions or requi re additional infonnation, please contact me at any lime. I look 
fo rward to hearing from you, and once again, thank you fo r your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Joe Lapinski 
Deputy Account Development Manager 

Attachments 
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GTECH _ .. ....., 

October 25, 2010 

Ms. Angela Zgabay~Zgarba, CTPM 
Contracts Administrator 
Texas Lottery Commission 

Information Redacted 552.1011466.0221 552.1391 552 .110 

RE: Request for Proposa ls (RFP) for Lottery Operations and Services, 
RFP #362-10-0001 ; Request for Clarifications 

Dear Ms. Zgabay-Zgarba: 

GTEC H respectfully submits the following responses to the Texas Lonery Commission's 
(TLC's) Request for Clarifications dated October 20,2010: 

1. The page immediately following GTECH's Cover Page contains a copyright 
notice and statement of confidentiali ty. This statement, among other things, 
purports to prohibit copying ofGTECH's proposa l. TLC reservcs the right 
to copy thc proposal for cva luation purposes. Although the TLC will not 
release any information during an open procurement process, once the 
procuremen t is officially closed (either contract award or cancellation), 
GTECH's proposa l is subject to disclosure under tbe Tuas Public 
Information Act. 

GTECH acknowledges that the Texas Lottery may copy its proposal for 
evaluation purposes and, after the close of the procurement process, copy and 
disseminate certain portions ofGTECH's proposal in order respond to requests 
made under the Texas Public Infoonation Act. 

The copyright designation in GTECH's proposal serves only as notice to third 
parties that GTECH is the original author oflhe work. Nothing in GTECH 's 
Cover Page statement is intended to prohibit the Lottery from copying GTECH's 
proposal or disclosing portions of it in accordance with procurement fules, the 
Texas Public Information Act, the public interest and other applicable federal and 
state laws. 

2. Some options a re noted at an additional cbarge, otbers a re noted as included 
in the base price and some are not indicated. Please provide a com plete list 
orall options included in GTECH's base proposal and those ava ilable at an 
add itional charge. 

A complete list orall options included in GTECH's base proposal and ihose 
available at an additional charge is attached as Exhibit 1, Texas Options. 
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3. Page 10.1 - 2, Figure 10.1-1 ufthe Proposal states that the conversion is 80% 
complete and GTECH has achieved a third-party certification of the system 
from Deloitte & Touche. Please provide a copy of the certification leUer. 

GTECH engaged Deloine & Touche to certify the new, converted system. A 
copy or the report prepared by Deloine & Touche, entit led Resul ts of ES 
Independent Testing, dated July 2010, is anached as Exhibit 2, Report Results 
of ES Testing. 

4. GTECH 's response to section 3.44 of the RFP (see Es-hibit 14, Lottery 
Liquidated Damages through Calendar Year 2010) 
damages over SIOO,OOO. Does the chart include both sanctions and liquidated 

Yes, Exhibit 14 includes both sanctions and liq uidated damages. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 
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CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 

5. On page 4·8 ofGTECH's proposal, it states (as CONFIDENTIAL): 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 
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CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 

6. Section 4.2.3, page 4-6, on Figure 4-3, please explain the seven-hour, go-live 
delay in Chile. 

Following a competit ive procurement, GrECH converted its new customer, 
Chile Palla, from the system of the incumbent supplier, lntralot, to the GrECH 

system. As with aU conversions, there were agreements 
between GrECH, Chile PoUa and Intralot governing, amongst other things, fil e 
formats for data transfer from the Intralot system to the GrECH :;ystem. 
However, on the night of conversion, audits of files provided by the incumbent 
supplier turned up corrupt data as well as deviations from the previously agreed­
upon file fonnals. As a result, GrECH had to spend the time necessary to address 
the corrupt data and incorrect file formats to ensure a conversion that would 
guarantee integrity of the data. 
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7. Section 4.2.5.g states: " GTECH has never had a gaming license denied or 
revoked, or had any fines, penalties, sa nctions, or liquidated damages assest 
Isicl against it ' s ISicl gaming license, contract, or operation." However, 
under Exhibit 10, "GTECH Corporation Fines," three fines and/or penalties 
were noted. Please clarify. Also, please provide an updated Exhibit 10, 
"Gaming Licenses Chart" with all changes shown through tbe date of)'our 
response to this request for clarifications. 

Although GTECH has never had a gaming license denied or revoked, the Lottery 
has correctly stated that the Company has, in fact, received a fine or penalty, as 
reflected in Exhibit 10, Fines, of GTECH's proposal. 

Please disregard the inconsistency in GTECH's proposal response to Section 
4.2.5(&), as this statement was made in error. Exhibit 10, as previously submitted, 
accurately refl ects infonnation related to each or the three fines GTECH has 
received. No additional fines have been assessed against GTECH since the date 
of proposal submission. 

As requested, an updated chan ofGTECH's gaming licenses is attached as 
Exhibit 3, GT ECH License Chart. An changes since the date ofGTECH's 
proposal submission have been highlighted in yellow for your convenience. 

8. Page 4-20 under Saysha Robinson's job description, the Proposal states: 
"Saysha will have accountability for aU departments, including centralized 
services in Ten s." However, the GTECH Texas Organizational Chart 
indicates tbat Tom Stanek and Daisy Bolivar report directly to Joe Lapinski. 
Will all departments and personnel report directly to Saysha Robinson as 
tbe Assistant General Manager and not to tbe General Manager? 

No. As reflected in the organizational chan, Tom Stanek and Daisy Bolivar will 
report directly to Joe Lapinski. As the Assistant General Manager for GTECH, 
Saysha Robinson wi ll coordinate with management from the Data Center of the 
Americas, National Response Center, Field Services, and Software Suppon to 
ensure that all service levels required by the Texas Lonery are met. 
Adm inistrative and audit statT at GTECH Texas will report directly to Saysha 
Robinson. 

9. Section 4.3.1, the GTECH Texas Organizational Chart indicates there are 11 
Distribution Representatives reporting to Chuck Faulkner, Distribution 
Manager, but the Proposal on page 4·31 states: "Chuck supen'ises a group 
of 13 Instant Ticket Specialists." Please clarify how many representath'es 
will rcport to Cbuck F.wlkner and tbeir titles. 

The Organizational Chart is correct. There will be eleven ( II ) Distribution 
Representatives reponing to Chuck Faulkner. The eleven ( I I) Distribution 
Representatives will be assigned the titles of Instant Ticket Specialists I, II, or Ill, 
according to each individual's experience. 
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10. The Transition Team Organizational Chart shows Michael Thornton a nd 
Barbara Ted row as co-Project Ma nagers. On page 4-40, the Proposal states : 
" Barbara, workin g with Michael. will be the TexlIs-based project mllnllger." 
(emph asis added). In addition, Section 10.1-25 of the Proposal identifies Ms. 
Tedrow as " . .. you r full-time Conversion Plan Project Manager, [she) is a nd 
will remain a n integral member oftbe Texas leadership tcam long a fter tbe 
project is done." Please clarify how Mr. Tbornton's and Ms. Tedrow's 
project manager duties will be coordinated. Also, on page 10.1-27, the roles 
of Ms. Tedrow a nd Mr. Thornton appear to conflict with the roles defined in 
Part 4. Please explain their respective roles. 

Barbara Tedrow will be the Project Manager responsible for the conversion in 
Texas and serve as the primary point of contact for Lottery staff to address all 
conversion activities. For large, complex conversions such as the one in Texas, it 
is common for GTECH to assign a secondary Project Manager to assist the 
primary Project Manager by acti ng as liaison between the Primary Project 
Manager and GTECH's many resource groups. We fi nd that this accelerates the 
assigmllt!llt ufllecessary resources rur tlu: project. In Texas, Michal;!! llluflllOi I 
will assume this role. 

11. Page 6.8-45 of the Proposal states: .. ... [\V[e are introducing a new position 
that will be held by II individuals throughout the state: Promotions and 
Training Representative." The GTECH Texas Organizational Cha rt in 
Seclion 4.3.1 and pllge 8.6-27 indicllte there are 10 promotions and tTllining 
eoordinlltoTS/representatives. Please clarify how mll ny promotions and 
trll ining representatives GTECH is proposing. 

The organizutionai chart is correcl. GTECH proposes to add ten ( 10) Promotions 
and Training Representatives. 

12. Page 7.3-20 ofthe Proposal states: "Through we will be 
able to implem ent 1I new stll tus indicating thllt a pllckage of r eturns has 
.IIrrh'ed at tbe wlIrehouse before our wllrehouse tea m has processed the 
paCkage." Ca n you easily differentiate pllckages and identify those for 
ma nual returns? 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 
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13. Page 7.3·37 of the Proposal shows a ' 
an offered option. Is the 
commercial product ? 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 

What .... ommuni .... ations te<"hnology does the 
what is the range? 

is proposed as 
based on a particular 

use and 

The comm unications technology USl.-d on the proposed 

14. Page 7.4-15 of the Proposal states: "Super Retailers can register player 
information (or firsHime claimants through the GTECH sales terminal!' Is 
the terminal an Altura? 

Yes. Super Retailers can register player information for first-time claimants 
through the proposed Altura® GTI200 terminal and Allura GTI 200 Small 
Footprint Tenninal (SFT). The optional Super Retailer Play Center, player portal, 
and lottery claim centers will provide additional means for players to register 
their information. 

How is tbe first-time cI:Jimant infurmation (i.e., name, addnoss, date ufbirtb, 
social se<"urity number) captured? 

There are two ways in which fi rs t-time claimant information can be entered via 
the Altura GT1200 tennina!'s interface application. First, retailers can manual ly 
enter the infonnation through the tenninal's touch screen, and second, the 
tennina! can scan driver's licenses to partially populate the database. 

15. Page 7.4·40 of the Proposal de.'1crii>cs check generation. Does the proposed 
check-generation system include a security yerification routine for the 

Yes. The proposed check-generation system includes a security verification routine 
for the . The security verification 
routine forthe ---- 's described on page 7.4·43 ofGTECH's proposal. 

16. Page 7.5-46 o(the Proposal describes terminal groups and states: ..... the 
Lottery may create a dynamic group ...... Who will be responsible for 
establishing and managing all terminal groups (i.e., GTECH or TLC)? 

GTECH will be responsible for establishing and managing tenninal groups within 
the Lottery Gaming System, as defined by and under the direction of the TLC. 

17_ Pa2e 7.5-52 of the Proposal shows tbe 
is proposed as an offered option. Are there other lottery 

clients currently employing the 

Yes. The California Lottery currently employs the 
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18. Page 7.6-11 of the Proposal states: "The can support - as 
delivered - not only the you need today but the you 
envision for the coming contract period." How will th e § be 
supported (i.e., immediately at start-up or is the system capable of growth 
up to · 

Immediately at start-up, the proposed GTECH will support 

19. Section 7.6-25 of the Proposa l stales that in a n instance where both at 
the Primary Da ta Center (PDC) are disabled, (ailover (rom the PDC to tbe 
Backup Data Center is manually moderated ("with operator intervention"). 
Can the failover be achieved with no operator action at all from the poe if 
that site is completely out of service? 

Yes. Failover from the Primary Data Center to the Backup Data Center can be 
achieved with no operator action from the Primary Data Center al all, should the 
site be completely out of service. 

20. Page 7.6-50 ofthe Proposal states: " In the future, should the T L..C ever need 
additional interfaces and integration, fOl" example, with outside third-party 
entities, GTECH can ootentiallv offer 02D for extensible 
connectivity to the through open interfaces tha t can be tailored to 
each individual third-party interface requirement for transaction 
processing." (empbasis added). Is this applica tion feature included in 
GTECH's baSe proposal or an offered/invited option? 

This application feature is included in GTECH 's base proposal. 

21. Page 7.6-79 of the Proposal. Can the system support simultaneous 
promotions on the same game to ineent the clerk and player? 

Yes. The proposed system can support simultaneous promotions on the same 
game 10 incent the clerk and player. 

Can the system support more than one promotion at a time on the same 
ga me with the same trigger? 

Yes. The proposed system can support more than one promotion at a time on the 
same game wilh the same trigger. 

22. Pages 7.6 - 94-99 of the Proposa l. Are the items referred to on these pages 
included in the base system proposed or part of the Program ? 

The following items, which appear on pages 7.6 - 94·99, are included in the base 
system proposed: 

• 7.6·94, Verification of Player Eligibility. 

• 7.6-95, Subscriplion Length. 

• 7.6-95, Merging Subscription Plays. 

• 7.6-95, Funding Subscriptions. 
7.6-96, Winm::r's Idt:nlifil:ation. 

• 7.6-96, Winner Payments. 

• 7.6·96, Renewal Notices. 
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• 7.6-96, Change Tracking. 

• 7.6-97, Advanced Play Adjustments. 
• 7.6-97, Subscription Account Management by the Lottery. 

• 7.6-98, How Web-Based Second Chance Drawings Work. 

The following item is nOI included in the base system price, rather, it is being 
offered as part of the optional Program: 

• 7.6-99-100 How the Card Works. 

23. Pages 7.6 - 108-113 oftbe Proposal. Are the GTECH G2 Games included in 
the base system proposed or part of the Program? 

GTECH G2 Games, which are described in pages 7.6-108- 113 of the proposal, 
are offered as part of the optional Program, and therefore not part of 
the base system price. 

24. Page 7.9-14 of the Proposal states: "We take the information from these 
systems and load the data into a structured format within the data 
warehouse." How frequently is transaction data exported to the data 
warehouse? 

Transaction data is transferred to the data warehouse in near real time (on 
average within two [2] minutes). 

25. Page 7.10-4 ofthe Proposal states: "The typically uses a continuous 
balancing approach, which audib and balances thc 1 aga inst the GTECH 

a t each checkpoinL" What is the typical checkpoint sChedule? 

The tvpieal checkpoint schedule to audit and balance the 
against the GTECH 

. However, chIX:kpoint timing is configurable and can be 
adjusted according to the Texas Lottery' s requirements. 

26. Page 7.11-3 of the Proposal states:" IpJrovides (the) ability to 
customize message content such as weather alerts, AMBERISilver/Blue 
Alerts, as well as news and other emergency messages as required." Please 
clarify if the feeds include weather and local/national news. 

feeds will include weather and local/mnional news, once the 
requirements for providing these services are clearly defined. For example, it wi ll 
be important to understand the source of the updates for each market, the 
frequency of updates, the message formats lOr updates, and the associated cost, if 
any, of providing the information. 
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27. Page 7.11· 14 or the Proposal states: "Our proposed system will continue to 
process all tickets produced during the term orthe existing contract without 
issue. No license is required to process these tickets using the current 
metbod. For tickets produced during the new contract period, GTE:CH is 
pleased to propose an alternative: a new, two-scan, seU·check ticket 
ehccking process based on our patent .. .. Because 
GTECH owns this patent, there will be no need to procure a license rrom 
any third party." Please confirm GTECR will continue to license and print 
the PDF417 barcode under the new contract irrequired by TLC. 

GTECH will continue to license and print the PDF417 barcode under the new 
contract, if required by TLC. 

28. Page 7.11·19 ortbe Proposal states: " In the current pilot test orthc system in 
Texas, our analysis shows that . is 97 percent more accurate at predicting 
inventory levels than any other method in use today." Please provide test 
results, together with related documents, to support this statement. 

CONFIDENTlAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTlAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 
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29. Page 7.11 -26 of the Proposal states: "The download will typica lly take place 
without interfering with any wagerin g or other functions of the term inal." 
What does "typically" mean? 

The GTECH gaming system is configured so that downloads will not affect 
wagering or validation functions. When the time for a background download is 
not available, a foreground download process will be used, and the current 

show may be intemJpted during the download time. This will nut impact 
terminal wagering or validation functions. 

In what circumstances does a download interfere with any wagering or 
other functions of the terminal? 

There are no circumstances in which an content download will interfere 
with wagering or other functions of the terminal. 

When will downloads occu r? 

All downloads wil l be at the direction and with the approval of the TLC. 
Typically, a new download wi ll take place when there is a change or 
update to the content of the program. 

30. Page 7.12-15 of the Proposal. Does the Altura GT 1200 SIT support all 
wired and wireless sign age? 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERiAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 

31. Page 7.12-50 of the Proposal. Please describe where the periph erals on the 
Altura GT I200 (i.e., key pad, smartcard reader Ipage 7.12-661) are mounted? 

The Altura GTl200 offers flexibility with respect to where the keypad and smart 
card reader can be mounted. The external keypad comes in a 5-inc·h x 7-inch 
formal , providing 3S programmable keys that plug into the PS/2 port at the rear 
of the terminal. The keypad can be configured in two ways: 

I) It can be mounted to the right side of the Altura GTI200 Liquid 
Crystal Display (LCD) using a snap-on keypad bezel, as depicted in 
Figure 7.12 - 29 on page 7. 12-50. 

2) It can sit on its own, and be positioned by the retailer on the retail 
countertop in the most advantageous position. 

In New York, where the keypad has been deployed to more than 2,000 retailers, 
the snap-on bezel configuration is used exclusively. The smart card reader was 
designed to be used by either the retailer or a player and is therefore a discrete 
peripheral thaI can be positioned in the way that is most advantageous to the 
retailer or the player (depend ing on the application). The smart card reader is 
small, measuring 5.16 inches in lenglh by 2.05 inches in width by 1.46 inches in 
height, with a 60-inch cable. 
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32. Page 7.12-66 of the Proposal states: "'The Altura Family of Terminals play­
slip sca nners support ticket branding during validatiOIl trallsactions on the 
retailer sa les terminals." Please clarify what support is included and confirm 
that ticket branding is part ofthe base system and price proposed and will 
be available upon terminal installation. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 

33. Page 7.12-108 of the Proposal states the Altura comes with I GB of flash 
memory. Please explain the memory availability and free space in turns of 
supporting additional online games and tbe ability to store advertising 
images, videolii, and animation.'!. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 
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34. Page 7.1 2-113 of the Proposal. Are all Player Activated Sales Terminals 
constructed for exposu re in outdoor deployments (hardened for 
environmental conditions) upon rollout? 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS HEHE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS H[RE. 

35. Page 7.12-113 states the " bas a built-in advertising 
screen." The table on page 7.12-115 of the Proposal states tbe is an 
"Option at the time of order." Please confirm the for the 

terminal is included in the base system and price proposed. 

The I tdvertising screen on the is included in the base 
system and price proposed. 

36. Page 7.1 2-115 of the Proposal. Irsome ' features are broken , how does 
that affect tbe functioning of others? For example, iftbe bill acceptor is 
down, can winning tickets still be cbecked? lfsome online game buttons are 
disabled, can other online games be played? If the playslip reader has failed , 
can quick picks still be purchased? If communications to central is lost, can 
instant tickets still be sold? 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 
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37. P3ge 7.1 2-122 of the Propos31 states: "The Dumber of Quick Pick push 
buttons can be upgraded quickly and easily: you can cboose to include four, 
five, or six." Can you have Powerball and Pnwerpl3yon the same button? If 
yes, bow does it work? 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERlAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MA TERrAL ENDS HERE. 

38. P3ge 7. 12-156 of the Proposal states the Mobile H3ndheld Termin31 employs 
a wireless cell technology service (General t'ackct Radio Service). Arc there 
locations around Tens where the sen'ice could be unreliable? 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGlNS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 

39. Page 7.12-159 ofthc Proposal states: " In tr3ining mode, tnmsactions that 
generate ticket facsimiles remnve the game logo and replace it with 'Void,' 
' Demo,' 'Not (or Sale,' or equivalent" Page 6.~13 of the I'roposal states: 
"No physical tickets will be printed in training mode." Please confirm if 
physical tickets are produced in training mode. 

Yes, physical tickets are produced in training mode as outlined on page 7.12-159. 
Section 6.8 refers to standalone training tenninals that are not connected to the 
central system. These tcnninals can produce physical tickets with markings 
stating that they are not valid tickets. With GTECH's . lpplication, 
described in Sections 7.12 and 6.8, no physical tickets are produced. At the 
direction of the TLC, the production oftickets for either scenario (online or 
standalone) can be disabled. 
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40. Page 7.12.2-9 orthe Proposal states: "The 15 locations and numbers of FSTs 
deployed are shown in the fo llowing figures." Figure 7.12.2-5 of the Proposal 
depicts 13 locations and Figu re 7. 12-10 oftbe Proposal identifies 16 
locations. Please darify tbese discrepancies. 

The figures GTECH presented in its proposal in Section 7.12 contain 
typographical errors. The correct number of locations for FST deployment is 
fourteen ( 14). as represt:nted in the table below. 

locations FSTs 
EI Paso 2 

lubbodc: 3 

Abilene 5 

Waco 3 

Tyler 6 

Corpus Christi 2 

Victoria 2 

San Antonio 6 

McAllen 3 

Austin 5 

Houston West 10 

HoustQl'l E41st 9 

Dallas North 9 
Fort Worth 8 

41. Page 7.12.2-10 of the Proposal states: "We a lso increased tbe overall number 
of FSTs to improve responsiveness to high-volume retailers and position the 
TLC for the coming impact of wireless technology on reta ilers." Why is 
more staff needed to support wireless technology? 

Additional support staff wi ll be required to maintain an increased amount of 
deployed communications equi pment. Currently. GTECH supports Very Small 
Aperture Tenn inal (VSA n equipment for less than 8,000 retailers in Texas; this 
includes satellite dishes, indoor units, outdoor units, and radios. Our proposed 
network solution will require GTECH to support communications equipment at 
more than 98 percent of Texas retailers. including the addition of cell ular 
technology. 

42. Page 7.12.2-18 ofche Proposal states: "GTECH will establish a more 
stringent threshold ofth ree ca lls in a 90-day period to begin mOD itoring and 
escalate emerging chronic problems for prompt resolution and followup." 
Page 7.12.2-19, numbers 2, 4 and 5 of the Proposa l reference a 30-day period. 
Will ca lls be monitored over a 30-day period, a 90-day period, or both? 

GTECH will monitor calls fo r both time periods using different criteria. Retailers 
that make a telephone call 10 the NRC fo r the same problem three (3) times or 
more during a thirty (30}-day period will trigger escalation fo r investigation of a 
chronic problem. Retailers that have a Field Service Technician dispatched three 
(3) times during a ninety (90)-day period. regardless of cause. will also trigger 
escalation for investigation ofa chronic problem. 
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43. Page 7.13·20 of the Proposal refers to silent monitoring of calls handled by 
GTECH Texas call center staff. Can silent monitoring be performed on 
Texas calls taken at the Rhode island call center? Also, please confirm that 
all Tens calls will be monitored regardless of where they are routed. 

Yes. Silent monitoring of Texas Lonery calls can be performed at both the Texas 
and Rhode Island call centers. All Texas Lonery calls will be monitored 
regardless of where they are received. 

44. Page 7.13-32 of the Proposal states; "We currently have 104 call center 
associates trained to r espond to Texas Lottery retailers ...... However, the 
GTECH Texas Organizational Chart identifies 26 call center associates. 
Please clarify. 

The 104 Call Center Associates referenced in our proposal refers to the total 
number of associates who are ful ly trained and qualified to handle Texas calls. 
These individuals are located at both the Texas and Rhode Island call centers. 
The 26 Call Center Associates identified in Ihe GTECH Texas Organizational 
Chart represem the estimated Full Time Equivalents (FTEs) required to support 
the service levels required in Texas. 

45. Page 7.14-14 of the Proposal. 
For example, is 

much slower tban the otbers. How do different communications media alTed 
the ability for retailcrs to get normal downloads, emergcncy downloads and 
perform daily operations? 

Retailers receive nonnal anti emergency downloads al d ifTerent speeds, 
depending upon the communications med ia employed. Dai ly operations are not 
affected by communications speed. GTECH's background download technology 
cnables it to manage both normal and emergency downloads to adjust for 
variat ions in speed at which retai lers receive downloads. 

The proposed communications solution, which includes VSA T, 
employs fielded, well-proven, accepted, and industry-standard 

technologies thai are used by lotteries worldwide. Although these technologies 
differ in terms of bandwidth, there will be no adverse operational impact. 

46. Page 7.14-16 oflhe Proposal states: "The network will have adequate 
bandwidth and lines for connectivity to and between all designated Texas 
Lottery facilities .... " Will more than one lottery share receiver space on the 
satellites or will the bandwidth be reserved specifically for TLC? Are tbere 
potentia l performance conflicts (for example, when lotteries are doing 
downloads simultaneously) and if so, how will they be mitigated? 

Connections to Texas Lottery facilities and the retailer network are two unique 
offerings utilizing differem technologies. The inter-site Jines between facil it ies 
will be based on or 

These links are 
dedicated and sized per facility, depending upon the number of users and the 
amount of data required to ensure that operations are successful and without 
bott lenecks. 
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The satellite, or retailer, side of the network uses dedicated, non-preemtible, 
space-segment bandwidth specifically provisioned and dedicated to the Texas 
Lottery' s retail network. Separate feeds at the HUB locations also have 
dedicated, redundant bandwidth to connect to the primary and backup data 
centers. Careful planning and monitoring is in place to ensure the Texas Lottery 
will always have the bandwidth necessary for any download requirements, 
independent of any other lotteries' ac tivity. This standard is in place at all 
jurisdictions across the U.S., and has proven to meet or exceed reliabili ty 
requirements of networks currently using satellite services. 

Network Operations personnel have a rigorous Request for Change process and 
standard operating procedures that take all downloads into consideration to 
manage and avoid any conflicts, including sudden or unusual circumstances 
requiring immediate action. GTECH is prepared to share its network planning 
with the TLC at any time, especially in preparation for a download. 

47. Page 7.14-16 of the Proposal references th ree satellites. Exhibit IS, page 3 
and Figure 7.14-3 of the Proposal show two satellites. Please clarify the 
number ofsalcllitcs being proposed. 

GTECH 's offered solution for the Texas Lottery includes three satellites. The 
second graphic is incorrect, and was presented to show diversity and redundancy. 
GTECH 's offering will use 

48. Page 8.4-4 of th e Proposal states: "We arc adding two Senior Sales, 
Merchandising, and Business Development Managers .... " Figu re 8.4.3, 
Rt'gional Sales Team, Nurth shows one Senior SlIles, Merchandising, and 
Business Development Manager and Figure 8.4-4, Regiona l Sales Team, 
South shows m 'O Senior Sales, Mercha ndiSing, and Business Developm ent 
Managers, for a total of three. Please clarify. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS UERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 
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49. Page 8.4-13, Figure 8.4-11 of the Proposal identifies GTECU's proposed 
Retailer to LSR staff ratio as 127:1. The GTECH Texas Organizational 
Chart shows 108 LSR routes (51 North, 57 South). Assuming 16,648 retailers 
(from Figure 8.4-11), the Retailer to LSR staff ratio would be 154:1. Please 
explain how you determined the number of LSRs, the ratio of LSRs, and 
how swing representath'es will fit in. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 

SO. Page 8.4-102 ofthe Proposal. How is the 
returns bag? 

tag associated witb the 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 

51. Page 8.6-19 of the Proposal. How many promotional trailers are being proposed? 

GTECH is proposing a IOta! of twelve (12) promotionallraiiers. 
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52. Page 8.7-30 of the Proposal states:" ,ystems will be distributed 
across Texas to Lottery retailers selected based on analysis ...... Page 7.12-65 
oflhe Proposal sta tes: " Included in our base offer where is not 
desired or not a viable option ...... Section 7. 12, Deta il Requirement #15 of 
the RFP states: "All Retailer Sales Terminals must provide [emphasis 
addedl a customer-oriented video display (fla t-panel monitor) to 
communicate the outcome of each transaction conducted . . .. In retailer 
environments, where displays (flat-panel monitors) capable of video 
broadcast cannot be deployed, a customer oriented display must provide ...... 
Please explain what systems will be provided to retailers and how tbe 
systems will be distributed in relation to the RFP requirement. 

GTECH will distribute flat-panel monitors to all retailers that accept this 
sol ution. The flat-panel monitor will display a customized show that, at 
minimum, will provide: 

• Sales transaction data. 

• Validation data including winning, non-winning, and prize 
amount data if applicable. 

• Video. 

In relail environments where the fl at-panel monitors cannol be deployed due to 
retailer preference or space constraints, a customer-oriented video display unit 
(GTECH's Vacuum Fluorescent Display [VFD]) will be deployed. GTECH's 
VFDs will provide: 

• Sales transaction data. 
Validation data, including winning, non-winning, and prize: 
amount data ifapp licable. 

53. Page 8.8-31 ofthe Proposal states: "A li{'cnsc that 'williet deSignated 
PrimeLocation users pro\'ide LSRs with deta iled predictive sa les reports. 
This license is a\'ailable as an Offered Option." Please provide fnrthcr 
details about wbat is included in this option. 

An individual license must be purchased in order for each user to use the Nielsen 
Claritas PrimeLocation tool. The PrimeLocation tool provides LSRs and sales 
team members access to the Nielsen Claritas Prime Location database and retailer 
parameters via GTECH's I solution and is used almost exclusively for 
recruiting new retailers. With this functionality, licensed LSRs and sal~ team 
members will be able to receive parameters for current and potential new retailers 
in realtime. These parameters include: 

• Consumer behavior patterns. 

• Demographics. 

• Propensities. 

• Market analyses. 
• Retailer attributes (such as predicted foot traffic). 

will provide GTECH LSRs the functionality required to obtain 
predictive sales analyses for prospective retailers. Providing LSRs with access to 
the Nielsen Claritas Prime Location tool will allow predictive sales model results 
to be updated in real time. 
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54. Page 8.8-42 orthe Proposal states: "Dan is responsible for administering 
ma rket research to support GTECH's worldwide strategic marketing ... . " 
Please explain Mr. MOl"2les' duties/responsibilities with respect to the Texas 
Lottery a nd th e a lloca tion orhis time to the Texas account versus other 
corporate responsibilities. 

Mr. Morales is a Texas· based analyst who will allocate 100 percent of his time to 
servicing the Texas Lottery. He will conduct market research to support Texas 
product, distribution, recruitment, and new business development initiatives, as 
wcll as special projccts assigncd by thc TLC. Dan will also assist in devcloping and 
defining new solutions to effectively enhance GTECH' s market research efforts. 

55. Page 10.1-10 of th e Proposa l stales: " .. . Iwl e will perform approximately two 
weeks (two invoice periods) of parallel processing," but page 10.4·7 stales: 
"More than 36 months of historica l data will be available within the Data 
Warehouse ror reporting a long with a rull 45 days of transactions 
processing ..•• " P lease clarify the period for parallel processing. 

CONFIDENT IAL MATERIAL BEGINS HERE. 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENDS HERE. 
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56. Page 10.3-19 oftbe Proposal. Potentially how many other sites are supported 
at the NRO? How will the NRO operate? 

During the scheduled timeframe of the Texas deployment, the GTECH NRO 
Operations Center (primary) in Rhode Island is planning to support only one (1) 
additional projeet, the Illinois conversion. Although two conversions will be 
supported in the same location, Texas will have its own team, entirely separate 
and dedicated to the Texas conversion. 

The GrECH NRO is organized to manage concurrent conversions with no risk to 
the delivery quality or schedule. For example, we recently completed a 
concurrent network and POS deployment in New York and New Jersey, 
consisting of more than 24,000 POS locations and 100,000 peripherals. While the 
teams will share a common Operations Center and management systems, the 
management applications and databases are separate from one another In 
addition, all retail installations conducted in Texas will be performed by a leam 
of installers entirely dedicated to the Texas conversion. 

For the Texas deployment, the NRO will operate out of the primary management 
consolidation point in Rhode Island. Functions performed from this location will 
include, at a minimum, schedul ing training and installations with retailers, 
managing installer schedulers, troubleshooting installations, check-ins and check­
outs of installers to a retai ler site, contractor management, report generation and 
management system maintenance. 

57. Page 10.4-47 of the Proposal states: "GTECH will utilize its proven NRO, 
including a Texas-based War Room •••• " However, page 10.3-Z0 states: " ItJhe 
\Va r Room will be located in Rhode Island . ... " Please clarify where the war 
room will be located. 

The Rhode Island Operations Center will serve as the location of the primary war 
room and management consolidation point for the network and POS deployment 
in Texas. A backup war room will be establ ished in Texas with real-t ime access 
to information available in the Rhode Island war room. 

58. Section 10.5 of the Proposal contains Con\'ersion Milestones. Please provide 
written assurance that, if selected as the Apparent Successful Proposer, 
GTECH will meet the Texas Lottery's August 31, 2011, conversion date. Also, 
please provide all revisions, if any, to the conversion schedule as proposed. 

If selected as the Apparent Successful Proposer, GrECH will meet Ihe Texas 
Lottery's August 31, 2011, conversion date. A revised Conversion Milestones 
Schedule is attached as Exhibit S. Conversion Milestones Sched ule. 
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59. Under Section 8.2, Tables 78 (Detail Requirement 13) and 79 (Response 
Req uirement 4) of the RFP, the TLC requires the Successful Proposer 
provide route sales to support Key, Corporate and Chain Reta iler locations, 
and the TLC asked Proposers to describe their route sales model. "Route 
sales" is defined in the Texas Lottery Commission 's 201 1·2015 Stra tegic Plan, 
and the TLC wants to make sure a ll Proposen have a common 
understa nding oflbe term. Please describe how GTECH will handle such 
responsibilitiC5. The Strategic Plan is available at: 
http://www.t.dottery.orgfexportisitesidefaultiAbout_UsfPublications/Strategic 

Plans.html 

GTECH has read and understands the definition of "route sales" outlined in the 
TLC's 20 11 -2015 Strategic Plan. GTECH's route management solution is 
described in detail in Section 8.2, pages 65-71 . in response requirement 79.4. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide clarifications to your questions. Shou ld yQU have any 
funhcr questions or require additional information, please contact me at any time. I look 
forward to hearing from you, and once again, thank you for YQur time and cQnsideration. 

Sincerely, 

Joe Lapinski 
Deputy ACCQunt Development Manager 

Attadunents 
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